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EASTE:RN SUGAR & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the Members of EASTERNI:;UGAR &

INDUSTRIES LIMITED will be held on MONDAT THE 18'n September, 20!7 Af 12.00 P.M. at the Fle5listered

Office of the Company at HANUMAN SUGAR MILLS, P.O. MOTIHAF|I, DIST. EAST CHAMPARAI\, BIHAR-

845401 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Cornptrny for the financial year

ended 31" March, 2OI7 andthe reports of the Board of Directors (the tsoard) and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Director in place of Mr. B. K. Nopany, who retire by rotation and is eligibrle for re-

a ooointment.

3. ln term of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the term of M/s. Vivek.laiswal & Co., Chartered

Accountants, the current Statutory Auditor of the Company, will encl at the conclusion of th,: AGIVI of the

Companv

The Board recommended that M/s Saraf manoj & Co. Chartered Accounlants (Firm Re:gistration

323473E\, to be appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company,, for a ternr of 5 years cornrnencing

from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) to the conclusion of the fifth consecutive

AnnualGeneral Meeting (subjectto ratification of the appointment bythe rnenrbers at everyAGM held

after this AGM) and that the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorizecl to f ix such remureration as

may be determined bythe audit committee of the Board in consultation with the auditors

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. Appointment of Ms. Ratna Vaswani as an Independent Director

.loconsiderand,if thoughtfit,topasswithorwithoutnrodification(s),thefollclwirgre:olul.ion:san
Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149,152 read with Schedule lV anC all otlrer

applicable provlsions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act') and the Companies (Appoinlment and

Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory rnoclificatiorr(s) :rr re-enactrnent thereof.

for the time being in force) and Regulation 27( l) of thc Listing Rrrgulatiotr, N'ls. Ratna Vasrvani (DlN:

A2657363), an Independerrt Director of the Company since 221A6/20Il , ber ancl rs hereby appointeci as

Inde pendent Director of the Com pa ny to hold off ice for a term e nd ing on.Ju ne 21 , 2022."

Place : Kolkata
Dated : 30th May 20L7

By order of the Board
For Eastern S;ugar & Industries Limitecl

Binral Kumar Nopany
Cha irrna n
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NOTES:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual rGeneral Meeting (ther lVleeting")

is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on ia poll instead of himself and the
proxy need not be a member of the Company. The irnstrument appointing the proxy

should, however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than

forty-eight hours before the commencement of the N4eeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members nrct exceeding fifty and holding in

the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company

carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share

capital of the Company carrying voting rights may erppoint a single person as proxy

and such person sha ll not act as a proxy for any other person or sha reholdelr.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to artt€]nd the

MeetingarerequestedtosendtotheCompanyacertifiedcopyof theBoarcl Rr:solution

authorizing their representative to attend and vote on t heir behalf at the Meet ing.

3. ln case of jolnt holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in

the order of names will be entitled to vote.

4. All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the

Company's registered office during normal business hours on vrorking days u6r to the

date of the AGM.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the company will rem.rir closed

f rom L2.O9.2017 to 18.09. 2017 ( both days i ncl usive).

6. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any

change in their address to their Depository Participants with whorn tl"ey are

maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are

requested to advise any change in their address immediately to the ComparryT'Registrar

a nd Tra nsfer Agent.

7. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are rc'quested to
register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual
Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company elelctronically.

8. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the subnri:;sion of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securrties markelt. Members

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their dem;rt accounts.

Members holding shares in physical form can subrnit their PAN to the Company /
Registra r.

9. Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised tr: make

nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Cornpany.
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Members who hold shares in phvsicalform in multiple folios irr identical narnes or joint

holding in the same order of names are requested to:;end the share certificates to the

Regist ra r a nd Tra nsfe r Agent, for conso lid ation into a single folio'

Non-Resident Indian Members are requested to inform the Registrar, irnmediately

change in their residential status on return to India for permanenl. settlement.

12. The Members attending the General Meeting are requested to bring ,3nclosed

attendance slip, dulYfilled in.

Members, who hold share in de-materialised form, a'e requested to bringtheir client

lDandDP-lDnumberforthepurposeof identification;andattendanceatthemeeting.

Details under Regulation 21 (2) -ofthe SEBI Listing Rergulations:1015 (LODR), with the

Stock Exchange iir respect of the Directors seeking appointment/'e-appointmr:nt at the

Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. The Direrctcrs have

furnishedtherequisitedeclarationsfortheirappointnrent/re-appointmenl..

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the year 2016-17 is being sent to all the

members whose email lDs are registered with the Conrpany/Depository Participants(s)

for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the

same. For members who have not registered their ernail address, physicalcopy of the

Annual Report for2016-11is being sent in the pelrmitt,ad mode.

Electronic copy of this Notice inter alia indicatirrg the process and manner ol'e-voting

along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to al the members whose

email lDs are registered with the Company/'Depository Participarrt(s) for
communication purposes unless a member has requested for a hard copy of the same.

For members who have not registered their ernail address, physical copies 1,hr:reof is

being sent in the permitted mode.

Members mav also note that this Notice and tlTe Anrual Report for the year 20L6'17

will also be available on the Company's website www.easternsugar. n for their

download.

Voting tfrrough Electronic means:

l. In conrplianco with provislons of Section 108 olthe Companies Act, 20.1:1, i{ulc 20 cl
the Cornpanies (Management and Administr;rtion) Rules,,l014 as;mendttd by the

Cornpanies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rult::, 20i5 and

Regulatiorr 44 of SEBI (Lrsting Obligations and Disclo:;ure Rerluirements) liegulations,

2015, the Conrpany is pleascd to provide members fa: lity to exercise the'ir right to vote

on resolutions proposerl io ltc considered at the ernsuing Annttal Gcirer.rl I\ltct rrg

{AGN1 ) bV i:lec|runic mcars and the busincsr rnay be transar:ted throuiih e-Voting

Services The facility of cas{in11 the votes by tlre nrenrbers ttsirrg an electronic voting
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systerx f rorn a pl..rce other than venue of the AGlt/l ("remote e-votirrg") wili be providecl

by Nationaisecutities Depo:;itory Lirnited (N5Dl ).

ll. The facility for voting througlr ballot paper shall be rnade available;t tirr: I,GM and

the rrernbo"s attending the meetin6l who have r'rot cast therir voli.l by rctrole e votrrrg

shall be able to exercise their right at the nreeting, throrrglh ballot pape r.

lll. The nrembers who have cast theirvote by rcmete e-voting ['rior lo the'AGtr/l may

also attcnd the AG M but shall not be entitled to cast thr:ir vote aga i n.

IV. The remote e-voting period commences at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, 1"5"'Sieprtelmber,

2017 and ends at 5:00 p.m. ein Sunday, 17"'September, ?"017" Durrng this period

mrrrIcr5'uf thc Con'rpany, holding shares eithrr in plr'ysicalfornr or in derriaterialized

fornr, i,rs crn the cut o1'f date of 11" September ,'.t-01,7, m;iy ca:;t tilelir vote bY rt:ntote e

voting. The rerncte e-voting rnoclule shall be drsabled by NSDL for voting thereafte r.

Oncc the vote on i: rcsolution rs cast bythe nrenrber, thre men-rbe r sh;:li not llc allotn",ed

to c fi;rng,r if subscquentiy.

V. The process anel mannerfor remote e-voting are as under:
A. lrr case ;r Member rcceives.:n rmaiifrorrt NSDL lfr:'r rrrentl;er; wiro:,t: t:tt'i;til iDs ',t,tr
registere ri with tlre Company/Depository Participantsls)l :

(i) Ope n enrail and open PDF file viz; "remote e-'/otinS.pdf" with your Cliert iD or Folio

No. as passirrord. Thc said frDF file contains youf user lD and pas:,word/PlN for re'mote

e-voting. Ple a se tr ote that the passwo rd is a n in it ia I pa s swo rd.
NOTt: ShrreholCers alrc.rdy retgistered wlth NSDL for e-voting wiil not re ccirt'tre PDF

fi le "re-mote e-voting," pdi".

(ii) La;nch internet browser by typing the followitrll I'JRl:
lrttps ://www.evoting. nsd l.conr/

(iii) tlir.l< orr Share holcler - ic;girt

(rv) irut yL)rir use r D,rrC p;,issword. Clit.l< logir-,

(v) Pa:;sword change ine 11u dppears. Change thr,: passvrord/PlN ,rutth new S,raisworti ol
your choice with rrinirnum I digits/char;rctcrs or r:ornbin.,rtion thcrcot. Nole new

passwcrci. lt is strongly recomrnended not to share'your passi'rrord rvith an5,othtr
pefson and take Lrtmost care to keep your passwcrd corrfidential.

(vi) Hcrn: p;ge oi rerrr()t".e.vtrttnfl olrcns. Clii.l< on "enrr;tt,: i: votin;;: l\f frve Vot:rlg

Cycl es.

(vii)Select "EVIN" of Shree Hanuman Sugar & Industries Lintited

(virr) Now you ar(' rcaciy for rcnrote e-votirrg as C,lst Vc-rle pag,e opcrrs.

(ix) Cast your votc by sr:lr:cting appropriate option and cli':k <:ir "Suirrrit'alcj also
"Confr rrn" ivfrrrr prorr ptr:d.
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(x) Upcn corrf irrn.rtic.rn, tlte rticssage "Vote c;tst succe :sfr-rlly" wil!bti clis;:llyr:r.l

(xi) Orrce you have voted on tlre resolution, you will not be allor,vecl tc modiiy your vote.

(xii)lnsLitutiona r,hirrcholde rs (i.e . olherlhan rndividu;als, l-i Ul-, NRle tc.);rre',:quired to
send sc.11n(,td copy {PDF/JPG Format) of the rclevant Bo,rrd Re:;oltrtic.rrrf Autl-orit\r letter

etc. to1-1t:tirr,rr wiih lttesttij splcimen sigrtature nf the duly authorized sigrr;'rtory{ies)

who arr;tuthorizeil lo vott:, to the Scrutinizer through r:'mail trl scruttntzerfi.tgrn;:il.corn

with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

B. In case a Menrire r recoives physical copy of the Notice of A(3M lfor mentbet's whose

ern;il iDs are nct registered with the Contpanl,/'Deposito'y Particip.rrrts(s) or

reCl ur::;l i r"ri1 ;thysii ;,t I t.cl1:y l

(i) lniit:,1 llij\swoid r: 1lrovrclerl as below/at the bottorl of the Aliendance Slip 1'or the

AGM:

FVFN ll-lerriute t:

{ i r ) Pir:.r :,r: lol ir,w

votinil Fvr:nt Nurnbcr) LJSER ltl PASSVJIJRD/PIN

,rll sli:p. lr lrn Sl. No. (il) tr: Sl. Nct (xii) above, tr: t.., :,t volc

Vl. In r.rsr,: o{ any qrrcf ie!. y.rr may refer the Frerluently As,lled {)r.re:,ticrrt lfAt]s) icr
Merlbcr:,;rrd rernote r' vrrling uscr mJfru,rlfor Men'bers availJblp at lhrt dcwrtlo;d:;

seclior-r ol' www.cvoti ng. nsdl.cotn or ca I I on tol I f ree no. 18A0 22 ) 99A.

Vll. lf you are alrcady registered with NSDL for remotr: e-votirg 1.hen you cirn use your

existrng usr:r lD arrd pa:;swotd/PlN for casting your vote.

NOTI-: Sharr-iroiiler: who forgot the User Detatis/Password citn use '' Forlot User

Dc.tailslP:sswor,,l?" or "Physical User Reset Pa:;swordJ"'option a\,'ailable on

www.e vcting. nsd l.cc:rn.

In cast: Slrlre holrie rs art: holding shares in demat mocler, USER-lD is the combin;tion ot
(DlJlD tilic'irllD).

in ritsr':;f rirchoiii{.,,...,r'' f 
',;i;1ii-rg 

sh;rres in plrysir,rlnrodt:, USER if, is lire r.:rr.rb natioir

ol {i'v .l',c" lul,t \, I

Vlll. Yorr carr also uprlate your rnobile number and e-nrail id in ther user;,rrofile je'taii: ot

thr" folio wlrich rn.ry bc used for se nding future comrnunication(s).

iX. ilri: voling righls oi irerrbcrs shall br: irr proporticn to thcir:;h;rrcs ui !"fri: p;riri .rp

eqLrty:;hrrccapi',;r loftlrcCrinrpany;sorrthecut-olfdateofll 1it:prtcrrbt:t,2t)i/.

X. Any p{lr5on, rrrho acqurrcs sharcs of the Comparry and be("ome rrenrbr:r of thr:

Conrp.rn',,;liter d,spJtch of the notice and holding sh;rres as of the cut off datc i.e. 11

Septernber,2017, nray obtaln the login lD and pass;word by sending a req.iest at
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evoting@ nsd l.co. in or lssr-rer/RTA.

However, if you are already registered with NSDLfor renrote e-vctrng thcn yotr can uie

your existing user lD and password for casting your vote. lf you fttrilot yoitt p;ls';word,

Vou can reset your password by using "Forgclt User DetailslPas,sword?" or "Physical

User Resett Password?" option available on www.evoting.nsdl.cc,rn or cont;:ct NSDL at

the following toll free no. : 1"800-222-990.

The scrutinizer shall, afterthe conclusion of the AGM, first count the votes cerst at the

meeting and thereafter unlock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence

of atleast 2(Two) witnesses not in the employment of the Company. The Scrutinizer

shall, within a period not more than three days from the conclusion o1'the AGM,

prepare a consolidated Scrutinizers' Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any,

and submit to the Chairman or any person authorized by him in writing, vrho shall

countersign the same and declare the results of voting.

The results so declared along with the Scrutinizer's, Report shall be placerJ on the

Website of the Company and CDSL subject to the re,:eipt of thr: requisite number of

votes, the resolution set out in the Notice shall be deelmed to be passed on the,Cate of

the Annual General Meeting. The results shall also be forwarded to the Stock

Exchanges at Company's Shares are listed.

STATEMENT PURSUANTTO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES AC'i,2013 ("therAct")

Re.: ltem No.4 - Appointment of Ms. Ratna Vaswanias an Independent Director

Ms. Ratna Vaswani, aged about 41years, is a Bachelor of Arts, Kolkata and takes keen intr:rest in

various social issues facing the society. She has since her early years a so been interested in

contributing to corporate growth and sustainability.

Considering the legal requirement of Section 1,49 of the Companies Act, 2013 read witl'r Rule 4

of The Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 201-4 and Regurlation 27

of the Listing Regulation stipulating appointment of a wornan director on the Board it is

proposed to appoint Ms. Ratna Vaswani as an Independent Director.

The Directors are of the opinion that appointment of Ms. Ratna Vaswani as an Independent

Director would be in the interest of the Company and recommend pas:,ing of the Rersolution.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company, in any way, con(.erned or

interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board recommends the resolutions at ltems No.4 for the approval by the sharel-rolders of
the Comoanv.



Rpoiqtered Offrrp'

Hanuman Sugar Mills
P.O. Motihari, Dist. East Champaran
Bihar 845 40L

E-mail: esil@nopany.in
Cl N : 11542 18R1964P1C006630

Date: 30th May 201-7

EASTEI1N SUGAR & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

By Order of the Board

For EASTERN SLIGAR & INDUSTRIES l-lN4l'l-ED

Bimial Kumar Nopany
Chairman

m

Particulars Mr. B. K. Nopanv Ms. Ratna Vasvrani

Date of Birth 26/04/1943 22)./02/1.976

Datc of Appointment 30/06/r99s 2tt./06/201.7

Qu a lif icat io n s B.Com B.A.

Expertise in specif
functional arcas

Shri B. l(. Nopany has morc than 50
years cxpcricnce
in Busincss, spreading over Sugar, Real

Estate Development, lnvestment etc.

He is Chairman of the board of a Leading
Academic Institution in l(olkata and is

on the Board of Governors of another
leading institution (public school)
of Ranchi.

Sot r;rl Actrvi,,t & inlrr rsted in
(.o'rlrbritrrrg 1D (.of[)or.]ir (irowtlt li
Sr:stainability

Directorships held in other
companies, LLP (excluding
foreign companies)

l-. Hanuman Industries Food Ind. Ltd

2. Shrutl Ltd.
3. Indo Austro Corporation Pvt. Ltd.

4. Shruti Spinniner Ltd.
5. Nopany Investment Pvt. Ltd.

6. Nopany & Sons Pvt. Ltd

7. Super Scars& System Pvt. Ltd

8. Shree Milk & Food Industries Ltd

9. Eastern Sugar & Industries Ltd

10. Champaran Agri Park Pvt. Ltd

11. BilaspurSpinning Mills & Incjustries Ltd

12. ACMt Papers Ltd.

13. NIPLASI lA construction and Renovation LLP

1-. Nopany Marketing Co.p,71 116

2. Ganpati Cernent Pvt Ltrj.

3. Shree Hanurnan Services Pvt. t,td.

Mem berships
Chairmanships of
committees of other
companies (includes r:nly
Audit Committee and
Sha re h olde rs/l nvestors
C rieva nce
Committee)

1.5hree Hanuman Sugar & lndustries
Limited

Ntt.

Number of shares held in
the Company 40286s

NIL
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DIRECTORS'REPORT

TO

THE MEMBERS

Your Directors frar,'e pleasure in presenting the Annual

Company for the fi ranciaI year ended 31st March 2017

FINANCIAL RESUTTS

Sales & Other Income

Profit/(Loss) before lnterest, Depreciation and Tax

Less: Depreciattotr

Profit I (Loss) before tax

Less, Provision for tax

Profit after tax

Add: Balancc brotrght forward from previous year

Profit available for appropriation

Balance carried to Balance Sheet

Rcport and

(Rs. in lacs)

Z01l;:tl-

(13.82)

the Audited Acccunts of the

(Rs. in lacs)

2015 16

(14.t',t',

(I4.-,t-7 |

{1.4.-,77)

914.5?

9tJ9.7!)

909 71;

(13.82)

(13.82)

9019.75

89 5.93

895.93

PEI{FORMAIiCt

No 1rrrolre, dur,i-r1l r.irr-'yr.;,tr r iiiltr rcvi(:r!a-. Profrtl(tcsl) illltt-r l;rl nmourltiflll:o iis {1J t12)l;cs;s

..rg;rrn:t ]j4 77i l;rt', irl lht,: pteviou:,, iinlrncialyear'

llir..ctors fravc it0,:rr;rctivcly r:onsidering entering itr to new activitie:; for itlcre;rs;intl cor^npanY's

l-)L.tstness.

DIVIDEND:

Considering funds required for increasing business of the Company and also corLsiclering the

requirement for strengthening its financial positlons, your Directors drl not reccmtnend any

dividend for the year

R[!EI1VI FUT\JD

f irtl Clniltany it.:,. I ,,1 I ar,,,lCit'f rii ,.jn\.ilrlli-)Llill i|l Gerler'al lleserve'r\cCOurt.

FIXED DEPOSIT\

Drrrrrrg ihe ye,tr rtlr{lL:i rerle!ti, iire,,Conrpany has not accepted public deposit:; tlncier:'e ttion 58-A ot

the ContPanit::, /:'r. i, i0l3



DI RECTOR'S RESPONSIBI LITY STATE MENT
Your Drrectors contirm that:
L

EASTERN SUGAR & INDUSTRIES L]MITED

of tVl/s. Vivek Jaiswal & Co , Chartered
will end at the <:onclusiorr cf ':his AGM

In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended :ilst March, 10 i/, lhe
applicablc'accourrting standards had been followed, along with propcr explan;1 iorr relatifrg
to materi;rl departures;
The Direclors have selected such accountirrg policies and applied lfrerr cons stcntly arrd

madejudgmentsandestimatesthatarereasonableandprudentso;lstogiveal.rueandfair
view of the state of alfairs of the Conrpany at the end of the financi:ls year anrj tlre loss oi
the company forthe year unde r review;
'fhe Directors have'taken proper antj sufficient (..r'e fr:r the rnainlenanc€t i.,1 .tdequatc
accounting fccords in accord,:ncc witn thc provi:iorrr of tl're (.c;mpanit,r,, Art,?01,i for
safeguarding the;rssets of lhe Cornpairy ancl for pr't.vr.nt ng, and detr.c.ting f :;lucl , nd orhe'r
irregularities; and

The Ditectors havc prcpared tlre cr'1nU.rl accouitt) oIl J go rrB corrrcrrr b.r;i',

DIRECTORS AND KMP
I Mr. B. l(. l{opany (DlN:00694221) retire by rot;tion at the con,:lLLsion cl'en-ur.lilrg Arf'Lr.,ii

General lVleeting and being eligible offe rthen-rselvi:s for re appointnrerrt
r Mr. Davis Younge Manawwar ( DIN:02924559)due lo some person.,ri reason re ;lgne C lrorl

the post of Direclo rsh ip of the Com pa ny w.e.f 2 2.06.2017
. Ms. Ratna Vaswani (DlN:02657363) has been appointed as an Inde:penderrt Dircctor

w.e.f 22.06.2A17
I Ms. Priyanl<a Mundhara (PAN:BS-TPM2263D) has been appointr:d;:, Company Secret;ii'y

and Ci-.rrrrprliarrce Officer of tfre Company w.e.f 22.06.20,7

AUDITORS:

In term of section L39 of the Companies Act, 2013, the term
Accountants, the current Statutory Auditor of the Company,
of the Comoanv

The Board recommended that M/s Saraf Manoj & Co., Chartered Accountant (Firm lleSlistration
323473E) to be appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the company, fcr a ternr of 5 lears
commenclng from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) to the conclusicn of fifth
consecutive Annual General Meeting (subject to ratification of th,e appointment by the rnembers at
every AGM held after this AGM) and that the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised to fix
such remuneration as may be determined by the audit committer: of the Board in consultation with
the auditors.

Notes form ing pa rt of accou nts, wh ich a re specifica lly referred to by th e Aud itors in their re porr, a re

self exp la natory a nd, therefore, do not ca ll for a nV fu rthe r com ments.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS & REPORT

Your Company appointed CS Meena Chowdhary, Practising Company Secretary, (Member:;hip No. -



ACS 41084 and Certificate of Practice No. 16829) as the SecretarialAuditc,r of your Conrpany for

F.Y.-201,6-17 toconducttheSecretarialAuditpursuanttoSection204oftheCompanies /\ct,2013
read with the Com pa n ies (Appointme nt a nd Re m u neration of Ma nagerial Person nel) Ru les, 2014.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 3L,207.7 is; annexed as l\nnexure

and forms part of the Report.

DE.MATERIALISATION OF SHAR ES:

The Company's ecluity shares are available for de-materialization on both the dcposil,orie:, vt.,
NSDL & CDSL.5hareitolders nray be aware that SEBI lras rnade trading in your Corngr;ny,'5 shar<,:s

rnandatory, in de-rnaterialized form. As on 31st March, 2011 ,14O6A300 equity shares rlp'e';enting
48.23%of you r Conr pa ny's Eq u ity Sha re Ca pital have been de'mate rialiserl

LISTING AT STOCI( EXCHAhIGE:

The Shares of the CompanV are listed on Bomb.ry Stock Ixch;n51e,.-rnd Natir;nal Stocf: :xrh;,rrrgc of

India Ltd. However, trading of shrres is suspended and efforts are beinpi pr-rt for revoL;lir-;rr oi lirc
SUSpen5ton

CORPORATE GOVERNANCI AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AhID ANALYSI5:

Pursuantto Regr-rlation 27{2) o1' the SEBI Listing Regulations 2C15 (LODli),with the 5tor-1, Lxchangcs,

report on Corporate Governance along with the Auditors'staternent c'n its cofrtlritnce;rrcl
Marragcment discussion and Analysis lrave been included in 1,his Annual Report i,rs;'r scf.)ilrilt.l

annexure.
The company shall obtain a CertificatelReport from either thr: auditors,rr practicrng cc,mpany

secretaries regarding compliance with StBl (Listing Oblrgations and Disr.losure []r:r,luirernerrts)

Regulations,2015 and annex the Certificate/Report on Corporate Govern;:nce rn;ith tir : iloard's
Report. This Ccrti{icate/Rcport shall also be sent to the Str-rck Exchangcs, l't,here the srares of the:

Company are listeC, along with the annual report filed by lhe corrrpany. (Applicablc to,:qr;i1'n 1,t,t',
conrpanies)

Declaration by Managing Direttor that tlie Uoard Members rnd Senior Maragernerrt Pt'r:;or]s h.'lvrl

complie d with the Code of Conducf .

NUMBER OF MIETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
'fhetollowingnumberof meetingsof theBoardof Directorshelcl duringthetinancialye.r'2016 17

28.05. 16, 77 .07 .2076', 1 2.08. 1 6; 14.7Lt6 & 10.02. 1 7

STATEMENT OI\ DECLARATION BY THE INDEPTNDENT DIRECTORS:

All rndepeirderrt Director(s) have grven decl.rrations that they nrect thc critcria oi tndrl-,circtt,'nLi'rr:
laid down u nder Se.ction 149(6) of the Compa n ies Act, 2013.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURE

Therc arr: no companies which havc becorne or ceased to be its lstbsidiarie:;, Joint Ventures, durlng
the year.
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IXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

An extract of Annual return as on the financial year ended r:n N1;;rch 31,, 2t)'Ll in Forrn ttlCl-'9 ,.l:

required under Ser:tion 92(3) of thc Companies Act,2013 rerad rryith Rule 12{1)of thr:'(,cnrp.r'ri"'
(Management and Administration) Rules,2014, is set out;rs an r\nnexure to the Direct trrs' Repclr'f

and form part of tlris Annual Report.

coRPoRATE SOCTAL RESPONSTBTLTTY (CSR) POLICY

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporater Social Responsibility initial ives as

the said provisions are not applicable.

VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of section 1-77(9) of the Companies Act, 2013, the comparry had

established a vigil rnechanism for directors and employees to report concerns of unethical lcehavior,

actual or suspected fraud or violation ofthe company's code of corrduct.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the nominatlon & remuneratiotr Committee framed a

policyforselectionandappointmentofDirectors,seniormanagernentandtheirrernuneration.

BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried ou1: an annual
performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors inrJividually a:; wellas tlre e'valuation

of theworkingof itsaudit, nomination & remuneration Committees.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an internal Control system commensurate with the size and scale of il.s op'erations.

COMMITTEES

The company has,l(Three) Board committees constituted as perthe requirement uf the A,ct during

the financial year viz., Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Cornmittee and

Sha reholder G rievance Committee.

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT
The main identified risks at the company are commercial risks, financial risk;, operatiorral risks and

legal & regulatory risks. Your company has established a comprehensive risk tnanagement sy:;tem to

ensure that risk to the company's continued existence as a going concern and to its deve op,ment are

identified and addressed on timely basis. Risk management strategy as approved by the board of

directors is implemented bythe company management.

CONTRACT AND ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year, the Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/tran:;action with
related parties which could be considered material in accordanr:e with the policy of the Company
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mate riality of re lated pa rty tra nsactions. H e nce, the provision s of Section 1881 of th e Co m p;rnies Act,

2013 are not attracted. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. Further, there are no

materially significant Related Party Transactions during the y'ear under review madr: by the

CompanV with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnelor other designated persons.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the

Com pa n ies Act, 201-3 a re given in th e point no. 10 of Note 15 to th e Fin a ncia I Statement.

PARTICULARS OF EM PLOYEES

As required under provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rurle 5(2) and 5(3) of the Conrpanies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Ru[:s, 20L4, there are no ernployees

fallingunderabovecategory,thusnoinformationisrequiredtober giveninthr:report.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN

Your Company is commltted to provide and promote a safe, h,:althY and congenial iltnosphere

irrespective of gerrder, caste, creed or social class of the employees. During the year under review,

there was no case file pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace lPrevention,

Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND

OUTGOING

As the manufacturing operation of the Company has been discontinued long ago, and sirrce the

company doesn't have any manufacturing facilities and is not engaged in the rnanufacturing activity,

the prescribed information regarding compliance of rules relatlng to consr:rvation of Ene'gy and

Technologyabsorptionpursuanttosectionl34(3)(m)oftheCompaniesAct,2013,reacwtl-r Rule 8

(3)of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not provided.

The Company does not have any Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo in the'year under review.

DISCLOUSER ON SPECIFIED BANK NOTES

During the year, the Company had specified Ban Notes (SBNs) or other denomination notes as

defined in the MCA notification G.S.R. 308(E) dates March ,31", )-017. The details of SBNs held and

transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to Decembr:r 30, 2016 the denominatir:n-wise

S BN s a nd other notes as per the notification a re a s fo llows:
)articulars SBNs Other

dernomination notes
tota I

-r^-,- - ^--L;^ L^..! ^- rn 08.11.2016-tu)il tE Ld)il il r rdru o) L

+l Dormittorl reeeintc

,-) Permitted payments
-)Amount deposited in Banks

3losing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016

18348.00
60200.00
LL872.00
NIL

66676.00

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

1834L00
60;r0c.00
L1.t\72.00

r\ tL

66676.00
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Ior tlre purpo-tos of this clause, ilre ternr'5pecifiecl Banl< Not,ls'slrall have the sanrc rrr';tting
provided in the notilication of the Government of Indr;r, rn the fvlinistry of Finanr-e, Drllr.rftrnerlt ot

Economic Affairs nu mber 5.O. 3407(ti, dated the 8th Noverrbe r,20L6 "

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:

During the year undcr review, the relations between the Management arrd tfrt,woti':trterr wer{:

cordial, except witnes:; of recent;gitation. The rn;.;r,r;r,ernent of i.her Corrp;:rrr.'itt l.orriiclt'rtt !r,',.-i '
lhe proble nr socn.

INVESTOR RELATIONS:

Your Company always endeavors to keep the time of response to Shareholders' requests/grievance

atthe minimum. PrioritV is accorded to address allthe issues raise,d bythe Sh,areholders and provide

them a satisfactory reply at the earliest possible time. The Shareholders'Grievance Committee of

the Board meets periodically and reviews the status of the redr,:ssal of Shareholders' Grie'rances.

The Shares of the Companv continue to be traded in Electronic Form and the De-materialization

arrangement exists with both the depositories, viz., National Depository Limited an,l Central

Depository Services (l ndia) Limited.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Yours Dlrectors wish to place on record the sincere and dedicated effort:; of all the mernbers of the

Company's team which has throughout the year remained active. Your [)irectors also t;rke this

opportunity to offer their sincere thanks to Financial Institutions, Banl<s, other Government

Agencies, our valued customers and the investors for their continued sLrpplrt and assist,:nce. The

employees of your Company continued to display their unstinted devotion, co-operation. Your

Directorstal<ethisopportunitytorecordtheirappreciationforthesame.YourDirectorsalso,:xpress
their profound thanks to the Shareholders for their faith and continued support to the e'nc eavors of

the Company.

KOLKATA

Date: 30th May 2017

By Order of the Board

For EASTERN SUGAR & INDUSTRIES Lll/l|TED
B. K. Nopany

Chairman
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REF'ORT

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company considers Corporate Governance as an important tool for achieving all

round excellence with ultimate objective of enha ncing shareholders' valu,e. The

Company took initiative in practicing good Corporat,3 Governaitce proceclures;, even

before they were made mandatory.

It is firmly believed that Corporate Governance begins witlr Company's cortinuous
review of its internal procedures and practices encornpassing all its businoss areas in

the most appropriate manner, which would spr:ll fairness, transparency and

accou nta bilitv.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Business of the Company is managed bythe Board of Directors. The functions of

the Board include formulation ofstrategic business plans, budgets, setting u p goals and

evaluation of performance, approving corporate philosophy and mission, monitoring
corporate performance against strategic business plans, ov'erseeing operations,

recruitmentof seniormanagementpersonnel, reviewof materialinvestment andfixed

assets transactions, ensuring compliance with laws and regulations, keeping

shareholders informed regarding plans, strategies arrd performance of the Company

and other important matters.

The Board formulates the strategy, regularly reviews the performance of the Company

and ensures that the previously agreed objectives;rre met on a consistent b,asis. A

director along with a team of professlonals manages the day-to-day operation:; of the
Company. The Non-Executive Directors are drawr from arnongst persons with

experience in business, industry and finance. The Uoard of Directors has the idcal

composition with more than half the Directors being non-executive Directc)rs,. Since

the Company has a Non-Executive Promoter Chairman, the Boarrj's compos,iti'rr meets

the stipulated requirement of at least one-half of the Board cornprislng irrdep,endent

Directors who have no professiona I a nd/or business rellationship with the Corr p;lny.

Composition of Directorships

The constitution of the Board as on March 31,,201,7

Non-executive Chairman - Mr. B. K. Nopany, Chairman & Non-executive Direr:tor

A.

Promoter Director Executive Director Non-Executive Director

and Independent Directon

Mr. B.K. Nopany Mr. S.J. Goswami Mr. C. K. Garodia

Mr.R.C.Jh;r

Ms. Ratna \,/aswani

Mr. D Y Manawwar

( Res igned ?-2.06.? 01 -; 
)
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Pecuniary Relationship

There is no pecuniary relationship or transaction of the non-executive Dir€'ct{lrs vis-a-

vis the Company.

Attendance records of Board Meetings

During the year unde r review, Five (5) Board meetings \r1/ere herid on 28.05. l{r; ,'7 .O7 .16;

12.08.16: 14.11.16 & 10.02.17. I'he Board memi:ers;rre given apllropri,rl,l cloc-ttmerrts

and i nfornr.ltiorr i n adva nr-q: of ear:h Bc; rd rn^' t r':.1

The attendance record of allthe Directors on the Board was as un,ler:-

Directors of the Company having directonship in other Companies,
Membership/Chairmanship in Committees (as prescribed under Corporate

Governance) across all Companies in which there arer directors

D.

Director No. of Board

meetings attended

Attendance art

Last AGtVI

Mr. B. K. Nopany 5 YES

Mr. S. J. Goswami 5 Yes

Mr. D. Y. Manawwar 5 No

Mr. R. C. Jha 5 No

tvtr. L. t(. baroora 5 YES

Ms. Ratna Vaswani 5 No

Name of Director Category of
Directo rsh ip

No. of other
Directorsh iprs

held in
Other Publit:

Com pa nies"

No. of membershipr

in otherCompanier;
Com m ittees* "

Member I Chairman

I

Mr. R, K. Nopany P ro moter
& Non-executive
Chairman

7 I Ntil

Mr. D. Y, Manawwar Independent
& Non-executive

NiI Nil Nril

Mr.R.C.Jha Independent
& Non-executive

Nil Nil Ntil

Mr. S. J. Goswami Executive 1 Nil Ntil

Mr. C.l(. Garodia Independent
& Non-executive

1 Nil Ntil

Ms. Ratna Vaswani Indononr{ont

& Non-executive

Nrl NI Nril

** Memberships of Board Corrrnittees includc Audit and Sharefro ders/lnvestors Gr cvance Comnritters or) y



ANNUAL REPORT z0L6-t7

ilt. BOARD PROCEDURES

The members of the Board have been provided with the requisite information as per

the listing agreement well before the Board Meeting and the same was dr:alt with

a ppro p riately.

All the Directors who are in various committees are within the permissible linrit. of the

listing agreement and none of the Directors are cJisqualified for appointment as

director under any of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITCOMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprised Mr. C, K. Garqdia as, Chairman and Mr. R. C. Jha and

Ms. Ratna Vaswani as its members. The Audit Committee at its nteetings exerci:;ed the

role and duties, which had been defined by the Board of Directors pursLrant to

provisions of the Companles Act read with Regulation 77(2) of the liElll [isting

Regulations 2015 (LODR).

Terms of Reference of Audit Committee are broadly as follows:

. The Audit Committee is responsible for:

. Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and dis<-lcsrlr,: of its
f inancial information;

. RecommendingtheappointmentoftheStatutoryAuditorsandfixaticnoftheir
remu neration;

. Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rerrdr:red by

the Statutory Auditors;

. Reviewing and discussing with the Statutory,Auditors and the Internal,Auditor

about internal control systems:

. Reviewing the adequacy and independence of the Interral Audrt Function and

observations of the Internal Auditor;

. [ieviewing major accounting policies and practices and adoption crf applicable

Accounting Standards;

. fleviewing major accounting entrres involving exercise of judgnrerrt by the

Management;

. Disclosure of Contingent Liabilities;

. Reviewing, if necessary, the findings of any internal investigations by the

, nte rn a I Aud ito rs a n d reporting the matte r to the Boa rd;

. Reviewing the risk management mechanisms of the Company;

. Reviewing compliance with Listing Agreernent and various other legal

requirements concerning financial statements and related party disclos;ure;

. Reviewing the Quarterly and Half-yearly financial results and the Annual

tv.
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V.

financial statements before they are submitted to the Board wilfr particular

reference to:

- Matters reouired to be included in the Directors Responsibility Statem,:nt to be

included in the Board of Directors report in terms of Section l3'4 of the

Companies Act, 2013;

- Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

- Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the rlxelrc.ise of

judgment of management;

- Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit

fi nd i ngs;

- Disclosure of any related party transactions;

- Qualifications in the draft audit report;

. Reviewing the operations, new initiatives, and performance of the business

d ivisio ns;

. Looking into the reasons for substantial defaults in payments to depositors,

debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared

dividends)and creditors, if anY;

. Carrying out such other functions as may be specifrcally referred to the

Committee by the Company's Board of Directors

During the year under review, the Committee met 4 times on 27.05.20L6, 12.01\.201'6,

IZ.I1,.ZOI6and 09.02.2017. Attenda nces of members at the meertings wer€r as;follows:

NOMI NATION & REM UN ERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee comprises of three member:;, viz., Mr. C.

K. Garodia as Chairman and Mr. B. K. Nopany, Mr. R.C. Jha as mernber.

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shall iclentify per:;ons who are qualified

to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accordance

with the criteria lay down, recommend to the Boarcltheir aPPrlintment;rncl removal

and shall carry out evaluation of every director's performance.

The Committee had been constituted to review and approve the annual salaries,

commission, service agreement and other employment conditions for tfre executive

d i recto rs.

Name of Member Status No. of meetins:s attended

Mr.C. K. Garodia lhairman 4

Mr. R. C. Jha Member' 4

Mr. D. Y. MannaWar (Resigned on22.06.2017) Member 4

N/lc R:tn: \/:sr,\reni (Appointed on22.06.2OI7) N/lpmhp r 0
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The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding performance, base,l on review

of achievements on a periodical basis. The remuneration policy is in consonanr.e with

the existing industry practice.

Duringthe year under review, the Committee had no meetings.

A. Details of the remuneration to the Executive Director provided as per accounts for
iven below:

*Salary includes basic salary, perquisites and allow;rnces, contribution to prrovident

fu nd etc.

SHAREHOLDERS' GRI EVANCE COMMITTEE

The Share Transfer & Shareholders' Grievance Committee comprises of three directors

under the chairmanship of Ms. Ratna Vasvani The other memllers in the committee

being, Mr. B.K. Nopany and Mr. C. K. Garodia

The committee has been constituted to specifically look into redressal of sl-rarel-rolders'

grievances such as transfer, dividend, and de materialization related matters. The

Committee has also been delegated the power to approve transfer/trarrsnrission of

shares, issue of new or duplrcate certificates, sub-division of shares, split o1'share,

review of dematerialization ofshares and all matters related to shares.

Total number of letters and complaints received and replied to the satisiaction of

shareholders during the year under review was Nil As on 31st M;rrch 201.7 , tht:r<: are Nil

complaints pending with the Company.

The Compa ny has also adopted code of interna I proced u res a nd cond uct fs. p'e'vention

of insider trading in the shares of the Company, pLrrsuant to Securitie:; & Exchange

Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, Il)92, as arrerrd,:d. The

Boa rd has d esignated Com pa ny Secreta ry as the Com p lia nce Off icer fo r th is; pu rpose.

vt.

the vear ven

Executive Director Salary*(Rs.) Commission(Rs;.)

Mr. S. J. Goswami 600000/- Nil

Details of the remuneration to the Non-executive Dinectors provided as per accounts

for the vea r ended 31st M

Non-executive Di rector Sitting Fee(Rs:) Commission(Rs.) I otalIRs.)

Mr. B.l(. Nopany Nil Nil Nil

Mr. D. Y. Manawwar Nrl Nil Nil

Mr. R. C. Jha Nil Nil Nil

Mr. C. l(. Garodia Nil Nil Nit

Mrs. Ratna Vaswani Nil Nil Nil
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vil. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

The last three Annual General Meet held

DISCLOSURES

A. Basis of related party transaction

Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions i.e. transaction:; of the

Company of material nature, with its promoters, the directors; or the man,agement,

their subsidiaries or relatives etc., that may have potr:ntialconflict with the intr:rest of

company at large - Nil

B. Whistle Blower Policy

The company encourages an open door policy where employeres have a,:ce:s:; to the

Head of the business/Function. In terms of Companlr's Code of Conduct, ;ln\/ instance

of non adherence to the code/ any other observed unethical behavior are to be

brought to the attention of the immediate reporting authority, who is reqr-rired to
report the same to the Head of Corporate Human Re:;ources. We hereby alf irm that no

personnel have been denied access to the a udit comntittee.

The Company has complied wlth all mandatory requirements of the Regulation 27(21ot

the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 (LODR). Further, the,Company has also complied with

the non-mandatory requrrement.

C. Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors .rnd management personnel

The Board has prescribed a Code of Conduct ("Code")for all Board members and senior

management of the Company. The Code is provided on the Website of the Cornpany. All

Board members and senior management personnel have confirmed comcli,ance with
the Code for the year 2016-17 A declaration to this effect signed by the Executive

Director of the Company is provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.

vilt.

5 ree An n ua I (Je nera r

Year Location Date I lffle

2015-16 Regd. Office.: Hanuman Sugar Mills,

P. O. Motihari, Dist.: East Champaran,

Bihar-845 401

20.09.2016 12.00 P.M.

2014-1.5 Regd. Office.: Hanuman Sugar Mills,

P. O. M otiha ri, Dist.: East Cha m pa ra n,

Bihar-845 40L

22.03.2016 LOCPM,

2013-L4 Regd. Office. : Hanuman Sugar Mills,

P. O. Motihari, Dist.: East Champaran,

Bihar-845 401

21.O8.7015 1 OCIP M
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X.

D. Disclosure of AccountingTreatment

In the preparation of financia I statements for the year ended on 31st March 2Clf i there
was no treatment different from that prescribed in an accounting standard that had

been followed.

E. Board Disclosures - Risk Management

The Company has laid down procedures to inform Board menbers about the risk

assessment and minimization procedures. These procedures are periodically reviewed
to ensure that executive management controls risk through means of properlv cefined
framework.

F. Proceeds f rom Public lssues, Right lssues, Preferential lssues, etc.

During the year, No Public lssues, Right lssues, Prefererrtial lssues in the Cornpany

SUBSIDIARY MOTORING FRAM EWORK

The Company has no subsidiary.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

lmmediately after the Board of Directors of the Company tocrk note of Rersults for
quarter ended 30th June 2016, 30th September ,2A16,3l"st December 2016, 3l-st
March 201,7 and Audited Annual Accounts, the same were informed to tlre National
Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Murnbai

A management Discussion and Analysis report which forms part crf the Annr-ral Report is
given by means of a separate annexure and is attached to the Directors' Repr:rt.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS IN FORMATION

1. Annual General Meeting

Date :

Day :

Time :

Venue :

18th September2017

Monday

12.00 P. M.

Regd. Off ice.:

P.O. Hanuman Sugar, Mills

Motihari, Dist.: East Champaran,

Bihar-845401

xt.
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3. Date of Book closure

Tuesday, i"2'"Septenrber,2017 toMonday,lS' Septe nrlrcr,20l7 (bothday:;inciusive )

4. Listing on Stock Exchanges

The Shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange and Nationarl Stocl<

Exchange India Ltd. However, trading of shares of the Company is su:;perrded and

efforts are being made for resumption of the same.

5. Stock Codes

MumbaiStocl< Exchange

Nationa I Stocl< Excha nge

lSlN N umber for Dematerialized Shares

Scrip Code - 507:;28

Scrip ld - EASUG

Scrip Code - EASTSUG lN D

tN E 8Ei9801016

6. Stock Market Data

Monthly high and low quotations (ln Rs. Per share) o'i equity sh;rres tradercl at B'ombay

Stocl< Excha nge Limited du ring the period f rom Ll .2016 to 31.03.2017 are as I'ollows:

Month Bombav Stock Exchanse

Hish Low

rlv 7O16 1n nRq

Arrsrrst 7O15 1g 106

Sentemher 7O16 1?1 108

Octoher 7016 1)1 108

November 2016 1.21 1.08

December.2016 L.21 1.08

Januarv.2017 t.21. 1.08

Februarv. ) O1 7 t.21 1.08

March.2017 1,,2r 1.08

2. Financial Calendar [Tentative and subjectto change]

FinancialYear April 1, 2077 to March 31, 2018

First Quarter Results

Second Quarter Results

Third Quarter Results

Fourth Quarter Result

By 14th August, 2017

By 14th November, 2017

By L4th February,2018

By 30th May, 2018
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7. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

M/s MaheshwariDatamatics Pvt. Ltd

23 R,N. Mukherjee Road,5th Floor

Kol kata - 700001

Phone: 033-22482248 / 22435809

Fax :033-22488787

E-mail : mdpldc@yahoo.com

8. Share Transfer system

Presently, the share certificates which are received for transfer in phvsical form are
processed and are returned within a period of 10 to 115 days from the dater of receipt,
subject to the documents being valid and com plete in a ll respects.

The transfers are approved in the Shareholders Griev,ance Trans,fer Comrnittr:e which
meets on a periodical basis.

9. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March 2017'

NominalValue

of Shareholding

No. of Shareholders Number of Equity Sha res

Total %ageof

total

Total 9'" of

Share Capital

Upto Rs.500 201.61] 91..7 r 2478237 3.50

Rs. 501 to Rs. 1000 762 3.47 664960 2.)8

Rs.1001 to Rs. 2000 363 1.65 590257 7.02

Rs.2001 to Rs. 3000 137 0.62 355401 t.:t2
Rs.30O1 to Rs.4000 77 0.35 280822 rl. u6

Rs.4001to Rs. 5000 98 0.45 47 4412 r.63

Rs.5001 to Rs. 10000 to+ 0.75 1.274853 ,1..J]

Rs.10001 and above 111LLL 1.01 23031164 79.01

Total 22000 100.00 29150100 i0(1.00



(

10. Shareholding Pattern 31st M h20t7a

Category No. of Shares held % ofTotal Shares

Promoter & Promoter Group 1593039

MutualFunds/UTl 1 1000 {1.04

Bodies Corporate 1.4355443 49.25

Ind ia n Pu blic 12450498 4',1.72

NRls 649090 ',t.23

Clearing Members 86630 0.30
NBFC Registered with RBI 4400 0.02

TOTAL 29150100 r.00.00

11.. Dematerialization of Shares and liquidity
The dematting facility exists with both the NSDL arrd CDSL for thc corvcnicnre af
sha reholcJers. As on 3 1st Ma rch, 2017, 14060300 equity sha res representinl1 48.23% of
your Conrpany s Iquity shares capital have been dc rraterialiserJ

12. Plant location

N.A.

13. Investors correspondence may be addressed to-
Eastern Sugar & Industries Ltd

'Chandra Kunj'

3, Pretoria Street

Kolkata -700071.

KOLKATA

Date: 30th May 2017
Bv O'der of the Board

For EASTERN SUGAR & INDUSTRTES LtlVill'ED
I3. K. Nopany

Chairman

EASTERN SUGAR & INDUSTRIE:; LIMITED
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AUDITORS'CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERN,qIJCE

To the Members of

Eastern Sugar & Industries Ltd.

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by EASTERN
SUGAR & INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year ended on 31'' March, 2017, as slipr.rlated in
Regulation 27(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 (LoDR), of the said Companv wrrn rne
stock exchanses.

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governarrce is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination has been limited to a review of the pror:erdures and
implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliancr: vuith the
conditions of Corporate Governance. lt is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Companv.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and the representations made by the Directors and the M,anagement, we certify tl-rat the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as st pulated in
Regulation 27(2) of the abovementioned Listing Regulation 2015 (LoDR)

As required by the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of ntrra, we
have to state that based on the report given by Investors'Grir:vance Cornmittee, as on March
31, 2017 there were no investor grievance matters against the Company relnraining
unattended/pending for more than 30 davs.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurancr: as to the future viability of the
Company nor that efficiency or effectiveness with which the tVlanagement has conducted the
affairs of the Comoanv

For Vivek Jaisr,rral & Co.

Cha rtered Arccou nta nts

Vivek Jaiswal

Commerce House
Suite # 1A, Floor 8

2A, Ganesh Chandra Avenue
Kolkata - 700 013

Date : 30th May 2017

Partner

M. l'lo. 0577LO
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UNDER REGULATION 27 OF THE SEBI LISTING REGULATION 2015 (LODR)
DECLARATION BY W.T.D.

As required under Regulation 27(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 (LoDR) withr Stock
Exchanges, it is hereby confirmed that for the year endecl 31:;t March, 2017,the Direrctor,s of
Eastern Sugar & Industries Ltd have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct fcr Board
Members as applicable to them and members of the senior management have affirmed
compliance with Employee code of conduct, as applicable to them.

Place: Kolkata
Date; 30th May 2017

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May 20L7

(Ajay Kumar Kabra)
Chief Financial Officer

(S. J. Gos;wanri)
Wholetime Director

(S. J. Goswami)
Whole time Director

W.T.D. AND CFO CERTIFICATION

We, S. J' Goswami, Wholetime Director and Ajay Kumar Kabra, Chief Financial Officer,
responsible for the fi na nce fu nction certifv that:
a. We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the 1,s3,. ended

31st March, 2OI7 and to the best of our knowledge and belief :

l. These statements do not contain any materially untrue:;tatements or omit anv n;aterial
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;
ll. These statementstogether, present a true and fairview,lf the Company,s affairs and are
in compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations

b. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions; entered into by the Cornpany
duringthe year ended 31st March, 2oL7 are fraudulent, illegal of the Compan,y,s code of
conduct.

c We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal r:ontrols fc,r f,inancial
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to the financial reporting. Deflciencir:s in the dr:sign or opreration of
such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware, haver been disclosed to the auditors
and the Audit Committee and steps have been taken to rect fythese deficiencie:;.

d. There has not been any significant change in internal controloverfinancial reportinl3 cluring
the year under reference;

e. There has not been any significant change in accounting policies during the year requrlng
disclosure in the notes to the financial statements; and

f. We are not aware of any instance during the year of sigrrificant fraud with inr,,olve,ment
therein of the management or any employee having a significant role in the Cornpanv's
internal control system over fi na ncia I reporting.



ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANI\LYSIS REPORT

Presentlythe conrpany is mainly cngaged in trading JCti.rtic5 ap.rrt from t-';rrrring lrrrc'me frurl
Block Usage Charges from its fixed assets useful in sugar rnill. The Cornp;r rry is rn tfrr: 6rrorcsr of
exploring new bu:;iness activities in the coming years.

SEGM ENTWISE PIRTORMANCE
Presently, the Company mainly deals in tradirrg activity. Therefore, it i:; not required to give
segment wise performance.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS THEIR ADEQUACY

Your Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control to en:;ure that all ;ssets are
safeguarded and protectcd against loss from unauthorrzed use or disrosltlon;nd that the
transactions are authorized recorded and rcportcd corrt'ctl,/. Thc Intcrnal control system is

designed to ensure that financial and other records are reliable fc,r preparirrg firrancial
inforrnation and other data and for rraintainrng accountability of assets. There is an elaborate
internal audit sys'rem which is done by Independerrt firm of Internalhuditors. Their rep,crts on
tlre internal controls and their adequacy are regul;rly rjistussed wrllr the Manap,errenl;ind
corrective meesures wherever requircd, airc tal<en ariij ronttnuously ntonitor€t,:l Th{t Audil
Committee of thel Board meets regularly to review the atlequ;rcy of internal coltrr-lls; irrlerrral
audit findings and the corrective actions are taken, if necessarv. The Managenrent is rcasonabiy
satisfied about the adequacy of these internal controi svstems.

DISCL,ISSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TIC

OPIRATIONAL PE RFORMANCE

Revenue

No income, duringtheyear under review, and in the previousyear

Profits
Profrt/(Loss) before Interest, Deprcciation and Tax stood at Rs. (13 B2) lacs as against Rs.r14. /7)
lacs in the previous year 2015 16.

[arnings Per Shares (EPS]
'fheCompanyretcrrrdedantPsof 

Rs.(0.05)perequitysfrarrsol'11s 10/,eachdLrrinp,:lil 16; 17.

Dividend
Considering funds required for increasing business of the Company and also coniid(lr ng the
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requirement for strengthening its financial positions, your Drirector:; do not recotlnrend.rrry
dividend for the year.

MATERIAL DIVELOPMTNT IN HUMAN RESOU RCES I INDUSTRIAL RET.ATIONS TROIIT

A cordial industrial relations environme nt prevailed in tlre Cornpany during the year. Jhr:re was

constant focus on all round organizational development. Regular promotions ar€ {lfanted afrd

succession plans are effectively irnplemente d. Our systern of r-ompen:;ation is as per tf re rnari<r:t

trends and jr:b re quirements. Othe r benefits to ernployet,!, arc providccl f,;r rnotiv;t i-;i

CAUTION STATEMENT

Tlre above mentiorred st,rt('mcnts ere only "forward looking staternelts" b.rse,cl on ct:r1.r,l
assumptions/expectatiorrs. The Company's actual performance could rjiffer rnaterrially fronr

those expressed/projected depending upon changes in various factors.l-he Conrp.:ny does rrot

.issurre any responsibility to any change(s) in "forward lool,ling staterrents", orr lht: basis oi

subsequent development, information or events etc.

KOLKATA

Date: 30th May 2017

B. K. Nopany
Chairman
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACI OF ANNUAL RETURI.

as on the f nancra yeaf ended on 31.03.2017

!Purs!.nl to seclion 92{3) of the Compan es Act, 2013 anC r! e 12{1) of the
Conrpanres (Management nnd Administrat on) Ru es,201{l

1542 1 3R1964Pr CC065lii

STERN SUGAR & INDUSIRIES. M TED

L I\,,1ITED COMI'AN /
5UGAN]V]IIIS PO I/OIIFAR D5T

3,15401 1033)li.1J 4 ) )l: F Av,, 448 4 ) )\

l\./lAfl[51]WAR DAI/'\lvlAIlCS ,Vl ttD 2J R N r"4UKlltRlf L rlCA)
I,f1.f fo!!!19!I4ll,/00001 Pjcre 0ll-2)!E 2211t I l21l 580e

PRINCIPAL i]USINESS ACTII'ITIES OF THE COMPANY:

Allthebusnessactrvtiesccntrbutingl0%orrnoreofthetotaltufnoverollhecompanyshd be5tated

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND AssOCIATE COMPANIES

SHARE HOtDING pATl.tltN iEquity 5hare Capitni Breakup as percentage of I otal equity)

i) CateEory-wisc Sharc Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of thc yeat

JN Namc and aodross al i.e f.nnpdny {iNlGtN ll.rdifliS.r!sCar!/\ss.care

I

RLGISI RAIION AND O'IHTil I]I'I 11IL5

e. tlanks/Fl

b. Other.l.divid!al5
ild"ac;,p;nt{

Nurnberof Shares held atthe end 
"f 

i|x, y-;l "/"ch."g"
i during thc

5 46v.

lcl llirks/f

5 460,1

/ Sub-Category of the Company

ether listed coftrpanv Yes /' No

Name and Descr pt oN of ma n producls lr ro rurulri.r., o't.,

, 29"1

----+-

Category of Shareholders

Demil i Phyi .r

1421 1€5

Central Govt

5tate Govt. (s)

Bodies Corp.

) ndivid!dl Ho ding on beha t oi

5ub tot!l (A)(1)r.

Total Shareholding ol Promoter

1.471')39 115100
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r.l 0.';

o30.,;
2 2:\lL

,0 10'r,

2a 13 /" t 009

94.50%

29150100 100.00?:

ii) Shareholding ol Promoters

iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding {Please spccify, iI there is no change)

o,i Change n

sh:reho:d I

E duf nt thr

B. PUBTIC SHAREHOI-DING

1I INSTITUTIONS

e. Vent!re Capital Funds

h Forergn Ventu.e Iap t. Furds

5ub-rotrl (B){ll:-

N ON.lNSTITUTIONS

5A 39%, t/134,1

t9 1394 ;0381 I

b581285

,E6t2 1 )

lndrv dua 5harehoLden ho d ng

nom fa share cdpiti upto Rs 2 lakh

r ndiv dua Shareholders holdrng

nom na share caprta n ercess oi Rs

2 179400 6613311

41416t2 t29.100 55767s2
NBf Cs reBr5tered w th ItB

0 02," I 866

Total Public

125823f'1

27551061 94.54% i 12582361

Grand Total (A+B+C)

5i. Nc Shareho ders NJ 5harc Lo drnB 3t lhc bcginnrng of \ear 5hirehold ns at the e rd of the al

No. ol

Shares

% oi total

Shares ol

Ine
( omp;ry

9/" oi 5lrare5 P edged / No. ol

enc!mbered to totl (,ltnre5

Sflarc!

jri ol

totn

5harei

ol Llrc

% olShares P e0gcd

/efr urificreiJ lo lclJ
5nararS

I ;i)L.ru I l:rB ffrn K!mdr Nooar\ J02865 1 JSqi L1 l0u l-r jj'n .0,lEi,! r Jl
7 5hr!tr Vora 110000 1.06'h

----- T l rrouui I 069"

3 Sha ini Nopany 260000 0.89% 260000 0 89v.
4 Urvr Nopany 260000 0.897; 26000( 0 8970

5 Nandin Nooanv 310000 1.06% I 1000{ 1. O6ta

6 5h.uti Limited 41134 0 1 6!..'0 41134 0 16"/"

1 \opani & Sons Pvt Ltd 601 0.009; 601 0 009i

5

\lOpany lnvestments Pr vate
rm led 1819 0.0 1 9". 1E39_

0 39:/" | 1593039

! q1:1

5.4691" r I 5000 0 3!r"/;Total 1593039 5.46% 115000

Sl. No Sharehold ng al the beg nn ng of the Vear Cutrrr ul.t ve Shareholdine durine th,"

No ol Shares 9/u oi total share5 of
the ConrDanv

No. ci;hares o/. o':otr tharfs of the

Ioinf]arfV

At th!_!.Cc_ll ll jlgll rlr"f C.l
iitcrea5!,n Pfomotet5

Shareho d ng d!r ng the year

{Purchase)

i 593039 \ ti60/" 1:;9 30 l9 5 461

At the end oi the year 1593039 5 46% 1593039 5.46]i,
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-l

iv) shareholdinB Pattern of Top Ten shareholders(other than Directors, promoters and ftolders of GDRs and ADRS)

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Manaaerial per5onnel

For tdch of Directors rnd KMp
ma (!i|:i Nol'afli0 re.la.l

tNl)[aTF{]Nt55

ndebtcdness of thc company i,rctudinS inrcrasr oursrsndinii/ac€r!cd bur nor oue Tor pavment

!ccrred lrui not d

1oc,5b

Indebtedness at the end of the

f,r ncip.l Amo!nt
r nterest Due but not pi d
Lr . ntcrcst Accrued but not duc
Total (i+ii+iti)

AIMUNERAT]ON OT DIHECTOqS AND K{:Y VIANAGI NIAL PIRSONNLL

A R(munL'rot on to lilono9)ng Dt.ecto., Whotr-tijtje DtrxL!ar5 ond/a. iqotln.J(l

SL No Particulars o1 Remuneration
L

1
* !s!.!!!l!! l . --'*rrq

J 5n Jry J5 per provlsrons

contained in Section 17(1) of
Se ncomc Tax Act, 1961
b Vnluc uf per tu sres u/l

7(2) Inco ne Tax Acr, 1961
Profrt rn reu oi sr arv

rnrier !e'rtior 17{3) n.orr€
Tar A.t. 1!161

5weat Iq! ty

;ir,";*'.tr' 
-5 !!l!:r !r f!5! spatlr

!91r,,'g !:.1,jt tlt:3f.'

Na'ne of MD/WTD/Mailrtcr
jfllR 5ts61H lAY5llKHa,R Ct)S!\t\[j

Whoelrf€drrector

Totat Amouft
I
I

600000

l
I

I

I

I

l

or Each of Top 10 Shareholder NO ol % of totai shires or

I Dau rtrorn Ralvatmull pr vatc 3450000 L] 84

1r.7t'/,

\7.!l::
s 1s,.l, __
.!]l"t
2.441i

3

-_t
7)

. ?!::l!9_
_ 15OO000

_ _-_!9q990 _
700000

adrng ano fvestment

1.98%
1.25%9 Sembas vam Venkata Ramani

24i __ 0 8I1

i - la;*di;;;,.r,Jl;
L 

- 

oeposrb
rroebtedne\5 dl the beginnilB ot rhe

I financial year
Pr nclprl Amount i t;i

, ftefesr Uue b!t lut pJ Ll

600000
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B. llemunerotian to ather directats

Particulars of Remuneration

fec tor atterjdiIg

There wis no remuneration pd d to the other !)ireclor5 i e
ndependen( DLrector! and other Non Ixccrt !e Crre.tc,r5 of the

Comprfy

C. Remunerotion to Key Llonageriol persannel other thon ptD/MANAGER/W\D

__l

VII. PtNAtTIIS / P(JNISHMtNTI COMPOUNDING OT O,FENCES

360000

2 Other Non-Execut ve Directo15

' Fee for attcndrng

TOTAL (2)

TOIAT (B).{1+2)

Total Manigerial Remuner
Over3 cerlrng as per the Aat

b Val!e of perquisttes u/s
i7(2) Income TJr All 1961

Profits n lie! oi salary
sect on 17{l) lncorne

I.,. Act 1961

(Bimal Kumar Nopany)

Chairman

(qjay Kumar Kabra)

Clhief Flnancial 0fficel
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Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT'

For The Financial Year Ended 31ST MARCH ZOIT

IPursuantto Section 204(r) of the Companies Act,2o13 and Rule No.9 of the comparnies
(Appointment and Remuneration personnel) Rules, 20141

To,

The Members,
EASTERN SUGAR & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
P.O. Hanuman Sugar Mills, Motihari
East Champaran, Bihar -84540I

lhave conducted the secretarialaudit of the compliance of ap;rlicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Eastern Sugar & Industries Limited (lrereinafter
called the "Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that prov'idr:d me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressrng
my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and r3turns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided oy tne
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives cluring the conduct of secretarral
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period cove:rrng the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and r:ompliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hererirrafter:

lhave examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and othrtr.ecoros
maintained by Eastern Sugar & Industries Limited ("the Company")forthe financialyear
91ded on 31st March, 20L7 according to the provisions of:
!if fne Companies Act,2013 ("the Act") and the rules made rhere under;
(ii) rhe Securities Contracts (Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA')and the rules made there under;(iii) rhe Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-l,aws frarned there urrrJer-;
(iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made t:here:

under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Oversears Direct Investment ancl
External Commercial Borrowings (Not Applicable to the Company during the l\urlit:
Period);

(v) rhe following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed underr the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (sEBl Act )to the extent applicab,le to the Company;
(a) rhe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Si-rares and

Ta keovers) Regulations, 201 1;
(b) fhe Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 1992;
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit

=
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Period);
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock option S:henre and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, L999 iand The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Reglrlation s,201,4 w.e.f. OcloSer 2g,

. 201'4 (Not Applicable to the company during the Audit period);
e) The Securities and Exchange Board-of Ind'la (lssue and Listing of Debt Sercurities)

Regu lations, 2008 (Not Applica ble to the compa ny d uring the Audit period);
f) The Securities and Exchange Board of tndia (Regiitrar-s to an lssr'le and Sh;r rc Transte r

. Agents)Regulations,lgg3regardingtheCompaniesActanddealingwithclir:n1.s;
c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delrsting of Equitr7 i6ur.rin"g,itrtionr,

2009 (Not Applicable to the company during the Audit period);
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of IndialBuyback of Secuiities) Regulations, 1998

(Not Applicable to the Company duringthe Audit period).

(vi) The Company has identified the following other laws as applicable tc the Company.-a) SugarCessAct, lg82 *
b) Levy Sugar Price Equalisation Fund Act, 1976 *c) Essential Commodities Act,1955 *
d) Sugar Development Fund Act, 19g2
e) The Income Tax Act, L96L
f) The Finance Act, 1994

I have also examined compliance with the applicable regulation of the foll6wing:(i) the Secretarialstandards issued bythe Institute of -omparry 
Secretaries of lndia,(ii) The Listing Regulation entered into bythe Companywith t3ombayStock Excharge L mited

and National Stock Exchange of India Limited.

During the Audit period under review and as per representations and clar fications pro',rided by
the management, I confirm that the Company has complied with the provisions cf the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, Listing Agreements etc as mentioned hereinabove

I further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and lrrdirect Tax
laws by the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the samg has been subiect to
review by the Statuto ry Au d itors a nd oth e r design ated professiona ls.

I further report that,

1. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance oi Exe,cutive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes In tne
composition of the Board of Directors that took place durir-g the period under review,were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act

2, Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a systenr exi:;ts for
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda item:; brefore
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
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3' Alldecisions at the Board Meetrngs and Committee Meet ngs are carried out unanimously
as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committ,3e of the
Board, as the case may be.

I further report that based on review of Compliance mechanism established by the cornpany
and on the basis of the records of Company there are adequerte sysrems and processes in the
Company commensurate with the size and operations of the {:ompany to monitor and c.nsure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

lfurther report that during the audit period, there were no speciflc events/ actjons havrns a
major bearing on the Company's affarrs in pursuance of the above referre d laws, r;le s.
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. as referred to above.

Piace: Kolkata
Date: 30th May 2OI7

Meena Chowdhary
P'actising Company Secrt:tary

C.P No. 1.6829, ACS No. 41OB4

Note:
1) * Sugar Cess Act, 1982, Levy Sugar Price Equalisation Fund Act, 1976, [:s:;enrrar

Commodities Act, 1955, though applicable for the Sug;ar Industry but since Cornpany rs
not carrying the related activity during the Audit perioC, the Acts are not applicalcle for
the period ended on 31" March,20Ij.

2) TheCompanyisnotcarryinganyactivityrelatedtomanufacturingof sugaroranyother
during the period ended on 31" March, 20!T,therefcrre the Factories Act, 1g4,g, The
Payment of Wages Act, 1936, The Payment of Bonus Ar:t, 1965 et<:. is not applicaSle for
the Company for the period.

This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A arrd torms
an integral part of this report,
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Annexure A,
To,

The Members,
EASTERN SUGAR & INDUSTRIES LIMITED
P.O. Hanuman Sugar Mills, Motihari
East Champaran, Bihar -845401

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Ou r re port of eve n date is to be rea d a long with th is lette r.

L' Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the managerrerrt of the
Company My responsibility is to express an opinion on these sec:etarial recor,ls based

4.

5.

6.

on mv audit.
lhave followed the audit practices and process as were appropnare to obtarn
reasonable assuranceaboutthecorrectnessofthecontentsoftl-reSecretarialrecords.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. lbelieve that the process and practice, lfollowed pro,vide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.
I have notverified the correctness and appropriatene:;s of financialrecords arrd Books
of Accounts of the Company.
Where ever required, lhave obtained the Managernent representation abrout the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.
The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other aprplicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. l"4y examirration was
limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.
The SecretarialAudit report is neither an assurance as to the future viabilitv of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with wh ch the management has
conducted the affairs of the Companv.

Place:Kolkata
Date: 30th May 201,7

Meena Chowdhary
Practising Company Secreta r\/

C.P No. 16829,/rCS No. 41084

3.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPOIIT

To

The Members of
EASTERN SUGAR & INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Report on Financial Statements
l"' we have audited the accompanying financial statements of EASTIjRN SuGAR & lNDUsTFilEt; LtMITEDwhich comprises of the Balance sheeias at 3l-" March, 2ol,T,thestatement of profit & Loss ancl tlre CashFlow statement for the year ended and a summary of the signifi:ant accourrtrng policie,s and otherexplanatory information.

Ma nagement's Responsibility for th e Fina ncia I Statements
2 TheCompany'sManagementlsresponsibleforthemattersstatedinSection134(5) oftheConrpanies
Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statementsthat give a true and
fa ir view of the fina ncia I. position, fina nciai performa nce a nd cash f lo,rvs of th e co m pa ny ,&,.id,, n.. *,,nthe, acc,ounting principle.s ge.nerally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards sFrecifjedunder Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the comianies (Accounls) Rules, 2(114. Thisresponsibilities also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance wrtn tneprovisions of the Act for safeguarding of assets of the Company and f"or preventing and del.ecting traudsand other irregularities; making judgments and estimates that are rerasonabre and prudent; and cesign,implementation and maintenance of adequate internalfinancialcontrols, that werre operating eitectivelyfor ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the prerp,"ai;:tron andpresentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from rnarenalmisstatement, whether due to f raud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our auclit. weconducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute c,f iharteredAccountants of lndia. Those Standards require that we comply wifh ethical ieqr-rirements ardplan andperform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financral statements are l,ree frommaterial misstatement.

4. We conducted our aLrdit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under se,:lion 143(10)
of the Act Those Standards require that we comply with ethical require"ments and plan ancl perform theaudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from marenarmrsstatemenl.

5. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts arrd the
disclosures in the financial- statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor':, lud61ment,including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the f inancial statements, rn,hether dueto fraud or error. In making those risl< assessments, the auditor considers rnternal control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design auditprocedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An au,lit also inr-ludes evaluaiirrg theappropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonabl,eness of thel accounting estimates
made by the Ma nagement, as well as eva luating the overa ll presentation of the f ina ncia I statrim ents. we
believe that the audit evidence we have obtain-ed is sufficient and appropriate to provide a bras,s for our
audit opinion.

6. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasona bleness of the accounting estimates made by the Ma nagement, as well ar; evaluatinB the gvera rr
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presentation of the financial statements.
7 we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient a nd approprrate to provice a basis forour audit opinion.

8. Basis for Qualified opinion

z TDS Compliances:
Noncomplianceofsectionstg|-A, 1'92&1,g2J,of IncomeTaxAct, 1961 withrespectto TDSoninterestother than interest on securities, salary, & fee for professional & Technicat services respectivelrT.'l-he TDSon above have not been deducted and deposited in tirne. *

)- GcnelallyAcccptedAccour.rting pr.inciplcs 
:

Non compliance of generally accepted accounting principles in accounting of Gratuity, Leerve liabilitiestowards employees, bonus, Professlonal Taxes, irade License ie.i,-interest and penalty on clelayeddeposit of TDS & income from interest on securities and other a.poittr rt they are accounterl for rrn cashbasis. *

; Provision of Depreciation on its Fixed Assets:
The Company has not provided depreciation on its Fixed Assets for the period covered unrJer thrr; audit.
j!;rtotounu has also not provided depreciation on transirjon to lichedule Il of The Conrpinies Act,

* The possible loss if ony, orising out of above which might hove consequential effe,ct on the yea r s profit &Loss ond Net Current Asset position of the Company-atthe year rnri, ho, neither been asct:rtotrted norprovided for in these accounts.

Qualified Opinion

Subject to our observation given a bove:

9lnouropinionandtothebestofourinformati.onand-accordingtotheexplanationsgiventous,except
for the effects of the matters described in the Basis tor qllitiliirJopinion paragraph abol,e, theaforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in tte n,anne"r iJ r,,qi,ir,=,t .nogive a true a nd fair view in conformity with the accou nting principles genera lly accepteO in inUla,a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Comp,any as at 3Lst March,20liz;b) in the case of the statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of tlre company for the year €,noeo onthat date; and
c) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year ende,J 9n thatdate.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
l0 AsrequiredbytheCompanies(Auditor'sReport) Order,2016("theorder")issuedbyth,:Central
Government in terms of sub-section (11) of sectjon 143 of the Act and based orr our comffrents rn theauditor's report of the Company, we give in the Annexure A a stat,:ment on the matters, :;percified inparagraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

1-1. As req u ired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) Except for what have been stated in paragraph 8 viz. bas;is for qualified opinion, wc havcobtained all the information and explanations which to the best oi our l<nowledge and belief
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were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
h our opinion, proper books of account as required by lar,n, have been kept by the cc,mpany so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.
The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of accounr.

d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the (-a:;h Flow
Statement comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of :he, Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

f)

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" Marth2OIl
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 6n :j1" March
2QI7 f rom being a ppointed as a d irector in terms of Section 164(2) of the Com pa n ies Act, 20 13.
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial corrtrols over financial reportin13 of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report In
Annexure B; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Au d itor's Report in accord a nce with Ru le
11-of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules,20L4, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
a. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations as at 31st March,

2O1l , on its financial position in its financial staternents.
b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivativer r:orrtracts for

which there were any materialforeseeable losses.
c There were no amounts which were required to be tranl;ferred to r:he Investor

Education and Protection Fund bythe Company.
d The Company has provided requisite disclosure:; in the financial statements as to

holdings as well as dealings in Specified tsank Notes during the period from gth
November, 201,6 to 30th December,2016. Based on audit procedures ard relying on
the management representation we report that the disclosures are in accordance with
books of account maintained by the compan,y and as produced to us by the
Ma nagement.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 30th May 2017
FoT VIVEK JAISWAL & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No..l23094E
(Vivek Jaiswal)
Partner

Membership No. 057710
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Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors' Report
(Referred to in paragraph under'Report on other Legaland Regulatory Flequirements'section sf 6g;;r.nori
of even date)
1. The Company has maintaincd proper records showing full partic.r ars including quantitative dr:tarrs

and situations of fixed assets. We are informed that all the f ixed assets have been physically verif ir_-o oy
the management at the year end and no rnateriai discrepancies have been noticecl on such
verification NodisposalofasubstantialpartofthefixedassetsoftlreCompanyhastakenplace: during
the reporting period.

2 TheinventorieswerephysicallyverifiedduringtheyearbytheManagementatreasonableintervals. 
ln

our opinion and accordlng to the information and explanations given to us, the proccdurcs irf p[y5163;
verification of inventory followed by the Management were reasonable and adequate in relation to
the size of the Company and the nature of its business.'f he Corrpany has marntarned proper rec.ords ot
its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on phvsir:alverif icatic,n.

3' The Company has not taken any loans, secured or unsecured, frorn companies, firms or otfrer parties
covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

4 The Company has adequate internalcontrol procedures commensurate with the size of the Ccmpany
and nature of its business with regard to purchase of trading goods, rar,v materials in,:luding
components, plant and machincry, equipment and other assets anc also forthe:;alc of soods. \A/e have
not come across any major weaknesses in internal control.

5. According to the information & explanation given to us there is no contract or arrangemenI that's
needs to be entered in the registcr required to be maintained under sec 301 ofthe Companies A,:t.

6. The company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning cf section 58A, 58AA or an,/ gther
relevant provisions of Act and the. rules f ramed there under.

l' Inouropinion,thcinternalauditsystcmof theCompanyiscommcnsuratewiththesizeancl lhcnarture
of ,ts busrness.

8. we have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by tl-e conrp,rny IJUrsuant to thr: Flules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records in respect of sugar under
Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie the prr:scribed acc()unt and records lrave
been maintained.

9. The Company is not regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, Incorne-fax, Sales l-ax, \rueatth
Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess.

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, no disp.ttcd amounj. pavable ,n rcsJcct ot
Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Dividend Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty and Cess rvere in
arrears/ as at 31st March, 2OI7 for a period of more than six months from tre date the.y became
oava ote.

11. TheCompanyhasnoaccumulatedlossesandhasnotincurredanyc;lshlossourrngtneyearccveredby
our audit or in the immediately preceding financial year.

12 The Company has not defaulted in payment of dues to financial lnstitution or banks. The conrp; n1, 535
not issued any debentures.

l3 The Company has not grantcd loans and advances on the ba:rs of sr:curity by way of pledgr, cf :;harcs,
debentures and other securities.

14. ln our opinion and according to the information and expianations given to us, the nature of activitir:s ot
the Company does not attract any special statute applicablc to clrit fund and nidhi/mutual benefit
fu nd/soc i eties.

15. In our opinion and according to information and explanations giverr to us, the company is not cle;rling
or trading in sharcs, sccuritics, debentures and other investments and thcrefore thc provisior-s of
Clause 4(xiv) of the order are not applicable. The securities lnd other investments have been l-reld bv
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the companV in jts own name.
16 The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from Banks or Financial

Institutions during the reporting period.
lT Thecompanyhasnotraisedanytermloans,sotheprovisionsarenotapplicabletotheCompany.
1-B According to the information and explanatrons given to us and on an over:rll examinat on of the

Balance Sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used tor
Iong term investments. No long term funds have been used to f inance snort terrn requrreme.ts.

19 The company has not raised any money during the year througl^ any public issue and p;efgrenrar
basrs.

20 Based on the audit procedures adopted and information and explanations given to rts by the
management, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course,of our
audit.

Annexure BtothelndependentAuditors'ReportontheFinancialstatementoftheCompany
(Referred to in parograph 11 under'Report on other Legol and Regulotory Requirements,sect:ion c,J our
re port of eve n date )

Report on the Interna I Fina ncia I controls under Cla use (i) of sub-sectiorr 3 of Section L43 of the C ompil n ies
Act, 2013 ("the Act,,)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Eastern Sugar & Inclus;tries
Limited ("the company") as of 31" March, 2o17 in conjunction with our audit of the iinancial statenrents of
the Com pany for the yea r cnded on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and mairrtaining internal financial cortrols
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Corrpany corr:;irlerinll the
essentlal componcnts of intcrnalcontrolstated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financialcontrols
over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the lnstitute of Charterecl Accountants ot ndia
(lcAl) These responsibrlities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and elficient corrcluct of jts
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its asset;, the preventicn and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accountrng r€,cords, anc the tirrely
prcparation of rcliable financial information, as required under thc complnies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financrar
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note or Auclit of
lntcrnal FinancialControls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidancc Notc") and the Standards on Auditing,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of ChartE,red
Accountants of lndia Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we complv wirh e|rical
requlremcnts and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonab e assurance about whethcr adr:quate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established ancl maintalned and if such cr>ntrols
operated effectively in all material respects.
Our audit involvcs performing procedures to obtain audit evidcncc about thc adcquacv of th,: rntcrnal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating el'fectiveness. our audit cf internal
financial controls over f inancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal f inancia I conr:rots
over financial rcporting, asscssing thc risk that a material weakncss exists, and testing and evaluating thc

j
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design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures r;elected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the r:,ks of material misstaternrcnt 

't thc
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error
we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnare to providc a basi:; tor our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over fi rancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal FinancialControls Over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a proc,ess designed to provider reasonaore
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and thc preparation of financial statements tor
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting prrnciplcs. A compani,,'s intcrnal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) perr,ain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and 1'airly reIect the transairtr6ns; and
dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are r.coroeo
as necessary to permlt preparation of flnancial statements in accordance wilh generally ac.ceptecl
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the compan,r' are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection r:f unautnorrzed acquisition, ur,e, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financral st-atcmcnts.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, inc uding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, naterial rnisstatements due to error
orfraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections ofany evaluation ofthe intt:rnal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal ftnancial contror over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in r:onditions, or that th€r dertr€te ot
compliance with the policies or procedures may detelorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the company has, in all matcrial respccts, an adcquate int.crnal f inanc ,rl control 1;ystcm ovcr
financial reporting and such internal financial control system over financial repc)rting were oper,rtrng
effectively as at 31" March 201.7, based on the internal financial control system over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control st;ted in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal FinancialControls Over Financial Repcrrting (the "Guidance Note,,) issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30th May 2017

For VIVEK JAISWAL & CO.

Chartered Account;nts
Firm Registration No.323094E
(Vivek Jaiswal)

Pa rtner
Membership No. 057710
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T
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.ST MARCH 2OL7

PARTICULARS As at 31..03.20L7
Amount Rs.(ln Lacs

As at 31 03i.2015
Amount Rs,{ln Lacs)

I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

I. Shareholder's funds
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus

2 Non- current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings

3 Current Liabilities
(a) Short Term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payables
(c )Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short-term Provisions

TOTAL

il ASSETS

1. Non-current assets
(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Asser

Gross Block
Less: Depreciation
Net Block

(ii) Capital Work in progress

(b) Non-Current Investments

2. Current assets
(a) Inventories
(B) Trade Receivables
(c)Cash and Cash equivalents
(d) Short-term loans and advances

TOTAL

Significant accounting policies

3,390.01
2,L75.60

7,447.30

1,552.00

3,390.01
?_,189.42 5,579.43

7,51;3.80

1,505.7

7.68

1,159. Bg

376.66

7 ,025.47
1,827.57

7,025.47
I,827.57

14,s64.90

Lt,769.4L

2,"795.49

tr,"769.47

;z,B6g.

5,1,97.90
4,578.I7
'l Qo? 2,4

5,1,97.90

4,578.r7
1,993.34

1.,876.40

386.60
27.86

504.63

1.,876.40

386.60
25.91

580.65

L4,!;64.90 14,638.97

I ne accompanytng notes are an lntegral parts of financial statements
For and on behalf of thc Board of Directors

As per our report c,f even date
For Vivek Jaiswal & Co.

Cha rtered A,cc,os p13 n15

Vivek.laiswal

liPartner)
Membership NJo. 057710

Place: Kolkata

Date:30.05.2017

B.K. Nopany, Chairman
S.J. Goswami, Whole Time Director
A. K. Kabra, Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH2O,.L7

PARTICULARS
Note

No.
3t.o3.20t7
Rs.(ln Lar:s)

31.03.2016
Rs.(lrr Lilcs)

I Other Income
ll Total Revenue

lll Expenses:

Change in inventories of
Finished Goods,
Employee Benefit Expenses
Depreciation
Other Expenses
Total Expense

Profit before tax (t-tt)

10

1t
),2

l3
13.82 L4.77

1n 11

J.O I

9.80

4.97

(13.82) (14.77l'

Tax expense:
Current tax

Vl Profit/(Loss) for the period (tV-V)

Vll Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Vlll No. of Shares Used in Computing
Earning Per Share
(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Significant accounting policies L4

(13.82) tlL4.77

(0.0s)
(o 0s)

292
292

(0 0s
(0.0s

292

292

The accompanying notes are an Integral parts of financial statements
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

As per our report of evi:n date
For Vivek J;risw;rl & Co.

Cha rtered l\ccountants
Vivek Jaiswal

( Pa rtne r)
Membership No. 057710

Placc: Kolkata
Date:30.05.2017

B.K. Nopany, Chairman
S.J. Goswami, Whole Time Director
A. K. Kabra, Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

NOTEl:SHARECAPITAL

(a)Authorised Capital
Equity Shares
(Shares of Rs.10 each)
Preference Shares
(Shares of Rs.1-00 each)
Unclassified shares
(Shares of Rs.10O eachl

As on 31.03.201i' As on 31.0t3.,2016
No. of shares Amou nt

(in Rs. Lacs)
No. of shares Amount

(rr R:;. Lacs

3,00,00,000

10,00,000

10,00,000

3,0cro.00

1,0CrO.00

r,000.00

3,00,00,000

10,00,000

10.00,000

3,000.0(

1,000.0c

1,000.0c

3,20,00,000 5,000.00 3,20,00,000 5,000.0c

(b) lssued, Subscribed & paid up

Eq u ity Sha res
(Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid)

12% Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares

(Shares of Rs.100 each fully paid)

3% Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares

(Shares of Rs.100 each fullv paid)

7,91,,50,L00

2,05,000

2,70,OO0

2,9r5.0r

205.00

270.00

2,91,50,100

2 05,000

2,70,O00

2,91,5.0I

205.00

270.00

2,96,25,t00 3,390.01 2,96,25.100 3,390.01

(c) Reconcilation of Number & Amoun
at the end of the Reporting year 

I

I

Outstanding Shares at thc Beginning of thc Veal

I

Outstanding Shares at the End of the year 
I

(d) Detail of Equity shares held by shar
aggregate shares in the Company 

I

: of Equitv Shares outstanging at the begirrning &

As on 31.03.2017 | ns on 3j,.0:t.201[6
l\o. ol snaresl Amount lNo. of sharesl Arnount

| (in Rs. tac:) | | { n Rs. Lacs)

2,91,50,100 2,9I5.OI 2,9I,s0,rcO 2,915.01

2,91,s0,1001 2,9115.0112,91,s0,1001 2,915.01

eholders holding more tha,n 5% shares of the__
As on 3L.03.2017 I nr on 31.0:t.20116

Name of the Share Holder No. of shares
Held

% of Sha res
Holdins

No. of shares
Held

'%, o1: gh3rs5

H 0ld ine

Daulatram Rawatmull Pvt. Ltd.
Nopany Marketing Co. Pvt. Ltd.
India Die Casting Co. Ltd.

Kolhapur Forge Pvt Ltd

34,50,000

34,25,000
75 55 q6R

15,00,000

1.1..84

1.1.14

B.7l
5.15

3,1, 5 0,000

3,1, 2 5,000

2 ri, 55,568

1l;,00,000

1 1.84

II,7 4

871
5. 15

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Re. 1O per share, and T,wo class of Cumulative
Convertible Preference Shares, 1'2% and 3%, of Rs. 100 each. Each shareholcier is eligible for one vote pe- slrare
held. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholderes are eligible to receive the renraining assets o1'

company after distribution of all prefe rential amount, in proportron to share holding .
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

(i) General reserve is primarily created to comply with the requirements of Section 123 o{ the Compan e:; Act, 2013.
This is a free reserve and can bc utilised for any ge neral purpose lil<c issuc of bonus sharcs, paymcnt of divrdond, buy
back ofshares etc.

NOTE 2 : RESERVE & SURPLUS

Revaluation Reserve
As per last balance sheet

General Reserve
As per last balance sheet

Profit & loss A/c
As per last balance sheet
Add: Profit After Tax for the Current
Balance brought forward

tc

As at 31.03.2017
Amount Rs.(ln Lacs)

As at 31.03.11016

Amount Rs.(lrr Lacs)

519.32

s19.32

760.35

895.93

s 19.3 2

519.3'

760 35

909.75

760.35 760.35

909.75
r (13.82)

924.52
(r4 77)

TOTAL 2,L75.60 2,L99.42

NOTE : 3 LONG TERM BORROWTNGS

SDF Loan

Accrued Interest on SDF Loan

Cash Credit Borrowings from Bank
Term Loan from Bank

TOTAL

NOTE :4 CURRENT LtABtLtTtES
(a) Short Term Borrowings
From Body Corporates
From Others

(b) Trade Payables
(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d) Short Term Provisions

As at 31.03.2017
Amount Rs.(ln Lacs;)

As at 31.0!1.2016
Amount Rs.(ln Lacs)

1,337.00
7 59.34

587.09
4,763.9-/

7,447.30

1,337.00
159.34

693.59
4,763.87

7,553.90

4.00

3.68
4.00
3.687.68

1,1,59.9g

376.66

't.77

1,:|'14.01

:t76.28

7.77

687

TOTAL 1,55rt.99
"L,!;O5.74
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EASTERN SUGAR & INDUSTRIE:5 I..IMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

NOTE : 6 NON CURRENT TNVESTMENTS

Non Trade Investments
Unquoted :

300000 Equity Shares of NopanV & Sons pvt. Ltd.

7500 shares of Indian Die Casting Co. Ltd.

395050 shares of Shruti Spinners Ltd.

274000 Equity Shares of Hanuman Industries India pvt. Ltd.

14000 Convertible bond of NNp Trading & Investments pvt. Ltd.

As on
3r.03.2077
(Rs.ln Lacs)

A:; on
,31 0:].2016
(Rs.ln Lacs)

300.00

9.00

79.0r

I,570.33

35.00

300.0c

9.0c

79.01

1,570:3 3

35.0C

TOTAL r,993.34 1,993.34

NOTE : 7 INVENTORIES

Closing Stock of Goods Traded
Construction Rishts

TOTAL

As on
31.03.2017
(Rs.ln Lacs)

rAs on
31.0-?,.2016
(Rs.lrr Lacs)

r,876.40 I,816.4(
L,876.4O I,876.4(

NOTE :8 CASH & CASH EQUTVALENTS

Cash in Hand
Balance with Schedule Banks (ln Current Account)

TOTAL

13.88

13 .99

11. B9

1.4.02

27.86 25.91

NOTE : 9 SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
(a) Advances
To Others

(b) Other Advances

497 93

6.70

573 95

6.7C

TOTAL 504.63 580.65
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF PROFI]I- & LOSS STATEMENT

NOTE : 10 OTHER INCOME
Fixed Asset Usage charges

TOTAL

As on
3L.03.2017
(Rs.ln Lacs)

A:; on
:]1.03.2016
lRs.ln Lacs)

NOTE : 11. INCREASE/DECREASE tN STOCK
Closing Stock:
Construction Rights

Less: Opening Stock
Construction Rights

TOTAL

1,876.40 1,876.4C

r.876.40 1.,876.4C

I876.40 I,876.4C
I,816.40 1,87 6.4(

NOTE : 12 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salary & Wages

Employee Welfare Expenses

TOTAL

6.44

3.77
8.51

1.29
L0.2t 9.8C

NOTE : 13 OTHER EXPENSES

Printing & Stationary Charges
Certification Charges
Office & Maintenance
Advertisement Expenses
Professional Charges

Conveyance Expenses
Filing Fees

Custody Charges
E-Voting Charges
Audit fees

Lock in Charges

General Expenses

TOTAL

0.71

0.04
0.15

0.07

I.4I

0.1.8

0.54

0.38

0.15

0.5 e

0. 1c

0.01

1.04

1.15

0.2s
0.38

0.25

I.23
3.61 4.9i



EASTERN SUGAR & INDUSTRIE]S I.IMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MATCH 2017

PARTICULARS
Amount (in Rs. Lacs)

31.03.2017 30.06.201.6

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activity
Net Profit Before Tax & Extra Ordinary ltem
Adjustment for :

Depreciation
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Change
Adjustment for :

Decrease in Advances
Trade Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Less; Taxes Paid

Net Cash Generated from Operation

8.

c.

Cash Flow from Investing
Purchase of Fixed Asser
Purchase of I nvestmenrs
Net Cash Generated from

Activity

Investing Activity

Cash Flow from Financing Activity
Long Term Borrowings
Net Cash Generated from Financing Activity

Total Cash generated During the year (A+B+C)

Add: Cash Balance at the Beginning of the year

Cash Balance at the End of the year

( 13.82 )

108.45

(r4.77)

/4 r?l

(13 82)

76 02

4s,87

0.38

(r4.]t )

10.44

(1..71)

108.45

(106.s0)

(4 33)

(1.77\

( 106. s0)

1.9:i

25.9I
(6.04)

31 9s
21.86 9125

The accompanying notes are an lntegral parts of financrar statements
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

As per our report of even date
For Vivek Jaiswal & Co.

Chartered Acccruntants
Vilrek Jiaiswal

(tpa rtner)
Membership No. 057710

Place: Kolkata
Date:30.05.2017 B.K. Nopany, Chairman

S.J. Goswami, Whole Time Directorr
A. K. Kabra, Chief Financial Officer
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14" SIGNIFICANT ACCOU NTING POLICITS

i) Basis of Preparation of Financialstatement
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with tl^re generally aci:eptccJ
accounting principles in India underthe historicalcost convention on;:ccrual basis. ?ur-sr-ranr rcr
section 133 of companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of Comp,anies (Acc,:unts) Rllr.s, 2r114 till
the standards of ;rccounting or any addencium tlrereto arc, prescrrbi:ci by llre r:.entral
Governnrent in consultation.rnd recornnrendatiorr r,i thc National Financiirl lleprorting
Authority, the existing Accounting Stanclards notifierj urrder the Companies Act,201.-l shall
continue to apply. Consequentlythese financial statements ha're been prerpared to conrply irr all
material aspects witlr accounting stanclards notifiecJ under s€rctiiln 133 [Companies(Accounting)Rules,2014 as arnencledl and other relevant provisions of the iompanres
Act,2013.

ii) Use of Estimates
The preparation of the Financial Statements in conforrnity with GAAp requires managernrent to
make estimate s and assumptions that affect the reported balances of asset:; and liabilitrcs and
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the finarrcial stati:re:nts anrJ
reported amounts of income and expenditure during the period.

iii) Fixed Assets and Work in progress
Fixed Assets ere stated at cost less accumulatecl ciepreciation ancl irnpairrnent iosse:
determined, if any. The cost comprises the purchase pr,ice inclusive clf duties (ner of C{:NVAI
Credit), taxes, incidental expenses, erection / conrmissioning expense,s and borrowin5l costs if
capitalization criteria are m€t and directly attributable cost of Lrringing ther assets t6 ts wr:rrkrng
condition for the intt-'nded use. Ixpenditure rluring consiruction pe riod: :xpenditure inr.urr-e c{

on proiects unde r irnplerrre ntation are 1rt:ate d as Prc ctr,'r'.r1ivl r.rpe'r-r:;es pe ntling;rllr;r:alion tq
the assets and are shown under "capitalwork,in-progrr:s:;,,. capitalwork in progrrrr;s s r,tatec
at the arnount expended up to the date of Balance sheet iLrr rhe cost oi f ix,:tJ ijsserrs thal. ;re rior
yet ready for their intended use.

iv) Depreciation
Depreciation on Fixed Assets is proviclecl on Straight Linl nrcilrod rn ac.cordancc witr ihe,rares
as specified in schedule llto the Cornpanies Act, 2013 (as arnendecil.

v) Investments
lnvestrnents are either classified as current or long,term basecl on Manag;ement's intcntion at
the time of purchase. Long term investments are carrieil at co:it less provisir.rns for clrrnirrutiorr
recorded to recognize any decline, otlrer tiran temprirary, in fhe carrrTing vaiue ri each
investment. Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair,ialue, category wrse.
cost includes acquisition charges such as brokerage, fee and dutir:s

j
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vi)lnventories
lnventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost of inventory cr:rnprises of
purchase price, cost of conversion and other cost thaL hav,e been rncurrecj in brirrgrrrg tne
Inventories to their respective present location ancl condition. Interest co:;ts are ncrt in,:lucjecJ in
value of inventories. The cost of Inventories rs computed on weighted ;rverage basis.

vii) Revenue recognition
i Sale of goods is recognized at the trme of transfe r o1'substantial risk and rewiiros r:r

ownership to the buyer for a consideration.
ii. All otlrer income is accourrtecJ for on accrual basis.

viii) Expenses

Allthe expenses are accounted for on accrual basis. Employeer benefits, ihort-terrrr crr:loyee
benefits are rccognized as an expense at the undiscounled arnount rn the Statcmcnt of protit
and Lossfortheyear in which the relatecl s€fV LC r5 rerrdur!,Ll.

ixiTaxes on income
current income tax is measured at the amount expecteci to be paid to tire tax;tLr[hontres,n
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferrecl tax is recognizerl, beirrg the difference
between taxable incomes and accounting income that or-iginar:e in one prtriod and rre capable
of reversal in one or more subsequent periods.

x) Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is comp:uted by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax (including the p6st
tax effect of extra ordinary items, if any) by the weighted average nurrber of erlr,rit,y sharcs
outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is cornputed b,y dividinp; the profit/
(loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of any extra ordinary items, if any) by thr: irreightetJ
avcirage number of equity shares cor-rsiclered for deriving basic earnrn{ls per snare 3nd al:;o the
weighted average nunrber of equity shares which ccul,:J i:e issueci on thet conv.rsion ol;ll
dilutive potentil I equity shares.

xi) Dues to micro and small enterprises
There are no Micro and Small Enterprises, to whom the Group or,t,es dues, whicn are
outstanding for rnore than 45 days as at 31st March, 2Ul/. Thrs inforrnatign as requrrrtd to be
disclosed under the micro, Small and Mecirum Interprises De,l,elopmon,: Act, 200tj has lreon
determined to the extent such parties have been identif ir-cl on tre basis of ilrfornratilir ;v;rrlahle
with the Group.

xii) lmpairment of assets
lmpairnlent loss, if any, is recognized to the exte nt, the carryinl3 amount of assets exc.eeci tire jr
recoverable amouni- Recoverable arnount is higlrer of an asset':; net selling; price antl its v;rlue in
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use. Vaiue in use is the present vi:lue of e stirnated future rirsh flows expe ctr-.d ti: ari:e fr,rm lhe
continuing use of an asset ancl f ront its dispo:;l ,rr tlrt,prrr ,,1 r,s usef ui lifr:. lmp;irgrent los;es
recognized in prior years are reversed when there is an iitdication that the impairrrent losses
recognized no longer exist or have clecreased. Such reversals are recogrri:lecl as an incrr,:ase rr.r

carrying amount of assets to the extent that it does not e xceecl the carryrng amount that woulcJ
nave been determined (net of amortization or deprecration) had no i,1pairr-nenl lgst becrr
recognized in previous years. After irnpairnrent, dr:preliatie)n of arnorl;;rtr()fr.n assetr r!
provided on the revised carrying amount of the respectivc asset ove r its re nrainrng ur;e f ul lrte .

xiii) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provision is recognised in respect of obligations where, based on the evidence;:v;rilallle. their
existence at the Balance Sheet date is considered probable.,A provir;iorr rs recognisecJ if, as a
resullof a past event, the Cornparry hasa present legalobligation that can be estim;tr:c rcliably,
arrcJ it is probable that an outf low of economic benefits will be rr:quired tc, settle the oLrligatrorr.
Provisions, contingent liabilities ancl contingent assets arc reviewed at eac.h balance shr:et date.
A Contingent Asset is not recognised in the Accounts.

xiv) Cash Flow Statement
5tatement notified under the Corlparries (Accountirrg 5t;ndarcjs) Rtrles, l006.Caslr f o,.nrs are
reported using the indirect rnetltod, whereby profit [:efore tlx rs adlusteci for thc effccts of
transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past r;r future op13,illing casl-l
receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associ,:ted with investing or,r nirncllg
flows. The cash flows from operating, investing anrJ fin;ncin,g activities of r,fre,f::i.:.r[);r1v;yt,,
segregated.

15. Notes Forming Part of Financial Statemenrs
i) TDS on interest other than interest on securities, salary, & fee'for prcrfes:;ic,nal &

Technical services u/s 194-A, 192 & 192 J respectively, of Income l.:x Act, 1!r€iL lrave not
been deductecJ and deposited in time. Interest ancl pernalty on eJelayed de1ro:it f any,
will be accor:nted for on cash basis.

ii) Leave encashment by the ernployees of the conpany except in the case oj'h s or her
death tarhile in service is not ailowed by the rcm;;any. Leave liability is, therefore,
accounted for on cash basis.
ProfessionalTaxe s and Trade License Fees are to bc accor:nteci 1'or on cash ba:;is.
Balance Confirmation Certifrcates from Debtors, Creditors and Banks are ay,,raitecl from
thc r e:Dt,ct ivc narties
In acc0rdance with the requirements urider the A,,countrng Stand,Lr-cl (A5 1,27, )c[errtC
Tax Assets (net) at the year end arising out o{ carry f'orward Brstness lr,sL:s, Lilil-y
forward of Long Term Capit;l Loss and unabsorbercl depreci;rrrnn nir.,, itot llcefr
recognized in the current year in the accounts. The accrlunting treatment is in linr:: with
prudential accounting norrns and recommendations urrdcr AS 22.

E I

i ii)

iv)

v)



vi)

vii)

viiii

ix)

rl

bl

x)

oj

EASTERN SUGAR & INDUSTRIE]s I.IMITED

There is no impairment of assets. The managenrent expects to recover arnount hisher
than the carrying value of fixecl asset_q.

The company has operated in one segrnent only during the year ended on.ll,'March,
201Tandhence,SegtrentReporting,,rsperAS Li'r5)rr(-.Ll bytirl, l[.r\r[,rror;;i. 

'ti 
t-ll;ic.

Basis for Calculation of Basic and Diluted Earnings per slrare in te ri-ns of l\1cgurtinp
Standard ,20 is as under: -

(Rs irr l.rcs)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalttnts include cash in hantl, denrand tlepo:;its wrlh b.rn<s. o{her
short'ternr highly liquirJ irrvcstments with origin;l nraturities of thrr:e months or le ss,

LongTerm Loans
Term Loan from Sugar Development Fund (SDFlot Rs. i337lakhs is secure d by creating
second charge on its f ixed assets in favour of central 6c,verfrtrre]nt.

Cash Credit borrowing f rom Bank of lnc.lia is secirrecl by hypothec;rf ion of stock of sugar,
stores, spares and packing matef ial.

Term Loan f rom lDBl is secured by way of mortgage of rruhole of the rrovai:le lrropertrcs
of the company including its movable plant & Machinery, Machinery spares, T,r:ols &
accessoriels and othe r movables, both present and future othcr than tlre n"r lv;iblt. []lant
& Machinery on which the company has alreacly cre;rted chargc rn 1'avour of Banl< ci
India (save and except book debts).

Related Party Disclosure

Names of Related Parties:
Associate Companies: shree Hanuman Sugar & lndustries Lirnitcrr
Key Managerial Personnel: D irec t o rs of Lh t Com p,irny

Transaction entered into with related parties:
During the year, the cr:mpany had not enterfd intc any corltrilc[ /.rrr,.;,rgr:11eni,i
transaction with related p.rrties wfriclr could be t.orrsiderrecj rlaterial rn accorrlance wrrir

xt)

0,l

3 1. C 3.2017 :l 1. l3 . 2016

Profit/Loss after Tax as per profit & Loss Accounr
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares
Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share

{13.i32)
292.40
(0.0s)

1,i 77

t 92 .C0

{).i)si
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-

xii)

the policy of the Company rnateriality of related carty tran:;actions. flerrce, tlrc
provisions of sectron 1BB of the Cornpanies Act,2013 are not attractei1, -[hus,

disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required. Further, thr:re are nr: naterially significant
Related Party Transactions during the year unrjer review macJe by the Conrpany with
Promote rs, Directors, l(ey Managerial personnel or oth,:r designated person:;.

Lease of sugar nlill t.,: l<cn frorl M/s Shrec H;.lnulr.tl 5ug;r & Inrju:;tries Ltcj H;:; bcr_.r-r

determined in the ye'ar 2005-2006 and as per the terms & conditions of ther ilgreement.
e ntered into with the said company, allthe fixed;,r:scts of the company will br:;rcquirlf
by the said company (erstwhile Lessor) at their gross,value a5:pearing in ther hool<s of
the cornpany as on the date of transfel subject tr: the approval o1'the le'ndinr,
institutions for which they have agreed ln,principie

Disclouser On Specified Bank Notes
During the year, the Company had specified Ban Notes (SBttls) or other denomination notes as
defined in the MCA notification G.S.R.308(E) dates March, 31,2OI7.The details of SBNIs held
and transacted during the period from November 8,21016 to December 30,201.6 the
denomination-wise sBNs and other notes as perthe notifical.ion are as forows:

The Current Year's figr-rres are for a period of 12 rnonlhs anci previctur r7r,:ars f'igure,rre fgr a
period of 9 mor.rths so not com pi,r ra ble to that extent.

Figure's of Previous Year have been re-arranged and re-grrlupeci, v,,lrerer evr:r
considered necessary.

As per ou I report of cverr datc
For Vivek Jaiswal & Co.

Chartered Acaountants
B.K. Nopany, Chairman Vivek Jaiswal
S.J. Goswami, Whole Time Director (partner)
A. K. Kabra, Chief Financial Officer Membership No. 057710

xiii)

XV)

xiv)

Place: Kolkata
Date : 30.05.2017

Parlir.ui.rrs SB Ns Other denonrination
notes

lbtal

Closirrg c.r:h in hrnd a: on 03.I 1.2016 18348.00 NA 1ti3,18.00
{+ ) Permitted receipts 60200.00 NA 60200.00

)Pe rmitterJ rtavrnenl 131) OA I'iA I I /r l-lL,

)Amorrrrt dt'116511".61 rn BJr,.- N[. NA t\ tL
Closing casir in ft;rnd .rs orr .:J0. 1,i 20 1 6 6i;t,7b ll{ i':,\ ,t)4,';ir.{ii)
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Eastern Sugar & Industries Limited
Registered office; Hanuman sugar Mills p.o. Motihari, Dist. East champaran, Bihar g4s4ol

E-mail: esil@nopany.in / info@easternsugar.in , website: www.easternsugar.in

CIN : 1154228R1964P1C006630

ATTENDANCE SLIP

[To be signed and handed over at the entrance of the meeting h.:llJ

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly signecj in
accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the compan'7

)P ID Clierrt lD

legd. Folio No. No. of Shares

Name(s) and address of the Member/ proxy in full

l/we hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Nleeting of t-he Company being
held on Monday lBth September 2077 at 12.00 P.M at the Rergistered Office of thrr
Company at P.o. Hanuman sugar Mills, Motrhari, East champaran, Bihar-B 4s4or

Please ( V ) in the box

MEMBER

Signature of Menrber / Proxy
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Eastern Sugar & Industries Limited
Registered office: Hanuman sugar Miils p.o. Motihari, Dist. East champaran, Bihar gi454cr1

E-mail:esil@nopany.ln / info@easternsugar.in, website: www.easrernsusar.tn

Cl N : 1154228R1964p1C00663

IPursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (tr,4arra,gemenr
and Administration) Rules, 20141

PROXY FORM

I I
-

Name of

Reg i ste red

E-mail ld:

Folio No/

DP ID:

the member(s):

aooress:

Client ld:

l/We,beingthemember(s) of ........ .. sharesof theabovenamedcompany,hsls[rTappoint
1. Name: & Address:

E-mail ld:

Signature:..... or failing him

2. Name: & Address:

t-mail ld:

Signature:..... or failing him

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Arrnu:rl gleneral
meeting of the company, to be held on Monday lgth Septemb er 2077 at 12.00 p.M. at p.O. fialurrran
Sugar Mills, Motihari, East Champaran, Bihar-845401 and at any adjournment thereof in resper:t ,rf such
resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No. Aga in st
l- To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
company for the F.Y ended 3I.03.2017
2 To Re appointment of Mr, B. K. Nopany as Director, who retires

bV rotation

3. To appoint of M/s. Saraf Manoj & Co. ChartereO nccourLtarts

as auditors of the Company for the period of 5 vears

4. To Appoint of Ms. Ratna Vaswani as an Independent Director for the
period of 5 years

Signed this.............. day of..................,

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Affix
Revenue
Stamp

lNote: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered office ol the company,
than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.l

not less


